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In the mtter of strocitiess et
Ossksws Prisceer of Wer Camp, Jepen
from 25 Noveaber 1942 to 2 Septea-
ber 1545.

State your peme -ﬂpu_th-“.w “E”
m"_htt-.hm.m-’. .ﬁ-

-
h'ﬂ‘“aﬁ'#




Q. To what organization were you assigned overseas?

. ol
A. Company A, 4th Marines, ¢
Q. Were you a prisoner of war?

A« Yes. :

Q. Where were you held and give the spproximate dates? |
A« I vas ceptured on Corregidor on B May 1942. I was kept there for sbout ‘hﬂﬁ
weeks, then sent to Bilibid, where I remained for sbout five days. From
there I was sent to Cabeanatuan #3, and remsined there until October 1942,
when I was sent to Cabanatuan #l. After one week I was sent to Japen to
Csoka Frisoner of War Camp. I errived there 25 November 1942, I wes 1ib-

ercted on 2 September 1945, In Japan I was quartered in a building which
had formerly been a hat fectory. | P 51

Qe Were you mistrested while & Prisoner of War?

A. Yes. Sometime in NMey 1945, when I returned from work in the evening, Iwa
beaten by a Japenese guard, nicknsmed "Baker". He was about 516", weiphed
about 140 pounds, husky build snd, for a Jap, was good looking. He beat
to the ground, then kicked me. This happened outside the building &
ed about fifteen minutes. A little while later, he came inside afte

and continued beating and kicking me for enother ten minutes, ;e :
know vhy I was beaten, G A

T
™ 1._.
. x

Q+ Did you witness any beatings or torturing of Priﬁm ﬂ’!

&. No. Of course, every minute of the dey someocne ves haing. 21a

but this was such a common thing, nobody thousht, ‘m a
there were one prisoner vho did not get slepped or 1__1'__!_ od

Q+ Did you hear of snyome else heing sericusly beaten}
4. Yes. A Pfc. Trempoch, U.S.M.C., who wes captured on (
sometime in July 1945. I saw him after he vas bes
to almost twice its normal size snd both eyes were
been beaten by & Japanese sergeent, whose name he
membered was that the sergeent's right mmﬁ

SRR *1}',:?@,3 |

Qe Did you receive any medical treatment “‘}

4. Nos Throughout my time as s Prisoner of Wa:
from dysentery, pneumonia, edema, beri-ber
eny medical attention at e11, - Like near
fered from malnutrition. The food and s

in which I was held were b

T
L
T

-

W
& il
g ol o
. s




Another guerd at Osaka who was responsible for beatinge was Reserve ﬂﬂ.‘-l- x
Meriysma, nicinazed "Brown Eyes", "81illy Willie® gnd Sweetheart®, He was

ebout twenty-three years old, 5'2%, 120 pounds, had very derk skin, a mean
looking fece and protruding teeth. He epoke in a very low tone of voiece
and geted like a "gueer®,

Qe Do you know anyone else who might have knowledre of nudlﬂm:fl"l.”.: e h312::':--_’-:' "3
Frisoner of War Camp? -

A, Yes. C.P.0. Zeno Ternaski, U.S.N., and C.P.0. Holt. Both of these men

: et Lekehurst Neval Stetion. Tarnaski wes ceap commender for the enlisted
{ men. ey oo, o |
;. Q« Do you have anything further to add? R
E gy o o e .
| X - PR
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: PERPETUATION OF TESTIMONY OF
: _ JAMES DONALD BOWERSOX
(Formerly BMlc, USN - 257-98-37)
Imperial Beach, Calif.

My name is James Donald Bowersox. My permanent home
address is General Delivery, Imperial Beach, California.
I am now 34 years of age. I was a Boatswain'!s late First
Class when taken a Prisoner of War. I am now Chief .
Boatswain's Mate, U. 5. Navy, serial No. 257-98-37, Having
enlisted in the United States lavy March 9, 1931. I went
overseas lMay 29, 1939 and returned to the states September 25,
1945, I am still 1n the United States Navy.

- b Ty o s s, Lt~ A el
-8 &

el

I was captured on Corregidor, Philippine Islands on
May 6, 1942 by a Japanese landing unit, the name of which

is unknown to me.

I was held on Corregidor, Philippine Islands until
about May 24, 1942, then was taken to Biliblid Prisem im
Manila, where I stayed only one night, being taken to s e
Cabanatuan #3 until about November 6, 1942, then to Cabanatuan
mtil llovember 9. 1942; then to prison camp in Osaka, Honshu,
Japan,#movn as Umeda Camp; Camp Commander's name was
Lt. Numba; then was taken to Tsuruga, on the west cnaﬁtiij;”‘
Japan. Same Commander. I remained there until liberated

September 10, 1945. s s
gL

There were several guards who mistreated American
Prisoners. Two in particular: Nick-names, "The Emperor
and "Rubber Arm" - because of stiff or deformed right“p'

Sometime about July, 1945, in P.0O.W. camp at Ist
Honshu, Japan, "The Emperor", weight about 160 lbs.
about 5 ft. 9 in., age about 35, husky build, one
injured eye. On said date we were working in rail
in Tsuruga, Honshu, we were having a short rest peric
allowed to smoke, when Ralph Crocker, then a Be
Second Class, USH, asked one of the civilian gt
lizht, and "The Emperor" heard him and came OV
Crocker at attention, toock a club about two inec
2nd started beating Crocker over the hea
then kicked him. When he came to, he ST
again and beat him some. more. I woul
twenty times. Crocker's head and
days after. SRRy e T

"Rubber Arm" beat Tra

. for o



In the matter of exposure of Americen * Perpetuation of tn
prisoners of war to the danger of in- .

cendiary bombings at Tsuruga, Island of *  261-22-87.
Honshu, Japan, between 20 Hay 1945 and -

31 August 1945, "'

Taken at: 111} S. Goldsboro St., Wilson, N, C.

Zate

An the Treasence of
Renorter: Sammel R. Leager, Special Agent, SIC,

Questions hv: Samel R. Leager, Special Agent, SIC

y

Fp

rp e

1942 1
_F#€ loji 26 Novenmber and went from there

<.
A.

2.
A

| —mmmﬂ

Q.

) g ( E&Egi‘me 'c&t'ﬂﬂ

: ANTIAL® -.
For the WAR CRIMES
Judge Advocate General's Department —— War Dep

United States of America

—— = J i .I-.I

ok ok R R R R R R R R R OB Ok oR

Odell Causey, ﬂhl.d_ '

® & B 8 % & & &2 & & ® 5 B & & ¥ & & B OB N

&

- 10 January 1946,

Samel B. Leager, Speclal Agent, SIC, “ 4
Command.

Command.

Command.
State vour name, rank, serial mumber and permanent home

Fred Odell Causey, Chief Gunner's Mate, 201-23-87, 1113 ﬁ 'I'l d
Wilson, N. C.

Have you recently been returned to the United States mzﬁ, TIea
Tas, Returned in November 1945, at Oakland, u-.u:m? "!':I
Were you & prisoner of warl .
Yes -= of the Japanese. ' 4 .-:

At what places were you held and state the app: -'--

regidor. Three days later I was moved to ]
about 27 May, and then moved to )

on & detail to Nichols Field, Manila, 31 August 1S
From 6 November to 26 November

from 26 November 1942 to 20 May 1945. I then
until 31 Augast 1945, vhen I was liberated.

‘How long have you been in the Navyt S

i-\. 2
e

Twenty-four years. ¢ , §
Whst have been your duties? | 25
¥y rate is Chief Gunner's “

Are you familiar with the o
um#mtnmwﬂ



Belaids ~  {RETTRICTED}

-2 - W

A, Yes, I experienced these dangers.

Q. State what you know of your own knowledge about this exposure.

A. We were guartered in an old abandoned customs building on the water front.
One night about 11:30 there was an air raid —— B-29's I presume -- and the
planes dropped incendiary bombs. One bomb went through the building whers '
the Jepanese Army wes quartered. At firet the guards would not let us out
of the compound, but finally the tdllding started burning down -- that is,
the buflding in which we were guartered -- and they let us out on our own
to get to eome foxholes., It was ralning and we all got wet, After that
rald they would let ue go and be on our own during the raide of the American
planes. ©Since the custome building in which we had been quartered was burn-
ed in this first raid, we were moved to an old warshouse of the Marutsu Co,

Q. VWhat was the date of this first raldl _ :

A, About 20 July 1945. About two weeks later the American planes came over
in the daytime and got the warehouse. At that time almost everyone was
working, so there no casualties. In the first raid, out of four hundred
men cuartered in the customs building, only one was hurt, and he
lost & finger., After we were bombed out of the mnhnfuu they quartered
us in an old abandoned brick factory in the middle of a rice field, about
two miles from where we had been, This was about three hundrsd ﬂrll lm;
a large cotton mill, and the American planes came over and got that m 4 LTt
day, too.

Q. Was the waterfront a military objective? j A

A. Yes, indeed. Tsuruaga was one of the bigzest ports on the west ﬂ-l h
Honshu. The buildings we were guartered in had been condemned by the J fﬂr\h
anese Army because they were too close to a military objective —- ‘ﬂll
front. VWe were quartered there, I suppose, because our work consis
etevedoring -~ loading and unloading all kinds of things, m

q-.l.'-q.i-

quarteres.
A, Not at 2ll,

Q. Who would you say was responsible for your being placed therel

A. The commanding officer. It was his responsibility to find us m
cannot think of hie name. '-ﬁnllpﬂhil'!hl!‘lg',mllﬂ T
fat. I would say he was about forty-five years old, about five -, two
inches tall, weighed about 190 lbs. No particularly outstanding cha
teristics. i

State otz 270 . & ; %
County of: W”éLfv )

1, _Fred O, Cansey ,nflnhlm,hln‘llhm-";.
thet I have read the foregoing transcription of my interrogation and
enewers contalned thereln are true to the best of my m ﬂ
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In the matter of the beating of * Perpetuation of Testimony of
Boatswein's Mate First Class Ralph Jemes Crocker, Boatswain's
Ralph James Crocker, United States lMiate First Class, United States
liavy, Serial Number 261-95-45, by Navy, Serial MNumber 261-95-45,
a Japanese guard at Tsuruga sub=- '

camp, Osaka, Japan aboul & July
1945, *

* ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ E F ¥F F ¥ X EEF R R E B

LR BE BN BN

Taken at: 202 Post Office Building, Spartanburg, S. C. g

Date: 29 December 1945,

In the Presence of: William A. Allen, Jr., Special Agent,
Intellizence Corps, Credentials No. Eﬂ,

Reporters: Hester A. Erown, Stemographer, Fut nte; ' g =

Office, Camp Croft, S. C., Social Securit
Yunmber 250=-34-5375, Lt e

Questions by:

R Al



- | r - . 3 n h
~

]

l. 3. Stete what you kmow of your own personal knowlodge concerning that

i incident.

A. On about 4 July 1945, I was working on the west dock at Tsuruga, Osaka
Japan, with about 200 other American prisoners when a group of Amsricm'm

| 5-29 bombers passed over. The Japanese called all of us off the docks

to the fox holes nearby. I s sitting by my fox hols and talking o a

civilien puard who was gtanding up. A Japanese soldier ofthe type known

as a "Gunsoko" or wounded corbet veteran, whose neme was Tuda, came up

to me; Tuda is about five (5) feet eight (8) inches tall, weighs around

160 pounds, has a heavy frame, and & glass eye, and wWore +thick horn-rirmed

glasses. Tuda told me to stend at attention end he then said that when

1 talked to a Japanese I was supposed to etand up end be at attention.

For no other mason than this, Tuda started beating me in the face with

his hands and fists. Because T did not continue to stend at attention

and erect while 1 wWas o r, aten, Tuda became enraged and picked up a

stick about three (3) -ﬁ Eﬁnv and two (2) inches in dismeter, clasped

s

=)

both hands about one end of this end swung it like a baseball bat, hitting
me or my forehead above my left eye end bresking ths stick and ceusing a
swelling on my head
and when I regained conscicusness (about 30 seconds later, according te
other Americens who witnessed the incident), Tuda was kicking me in the
ribs and groins. He made me stand at sttention again end beat me on my
face, head and throat with his open pelms, his fis®s, and the sides of his
hends, and while doing so continuously repesting in broken English the
) following: "Before you American soldiers, now you prisoners of war;
must do ae I say." Uy face wes swollen a great deal and ¥
{ and bruised; it was three (3) weeks before my fece became
i and T was unable to see out of my left eye for o (2)
B shere this stick struck my forehead, I can still feel
stick undernesth the skin. This incident was
200 other American prisoners including the foll
Yachinist's Mate, 1st Class, United States M
Latrobe, Pa.; S. A YcMullen, Sgbe, Ue Sglb,rim;
Centre St., San Diego, Celiformia rles
employed at the Fayme Shops, Southern
is all I recall comperning that incident.

State of: South Carolina)

: J
| County of: Spartenburg )
I, Balph J, Crocker, of lawful

T have reed the foregoing transe
enswers contained therein ere

the size of a tennis bell. This Ymocked me unconscious




In the matter of imprisomment of * Perpetuation of T

RESTRICTED
For The WAR CRLIES OFFICE
Judge Advocate General's Department -- War I
United States of America
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Averican prisoners of war under * Ralph James Crocker, E 8

improper conditions at Tsuruga cub-* liate First Class,

camp, Osaka, Japan from 20 May *  lavy, gy =

1945 to 10 September 1945, -
k& ¥ X & ¥ & ¥ R B ¥ FE S EEF
Taken at: 202 Post Oifice Building, S
; y '-:.. o _rﬂ..- -,:_
tes 29 December 1945, e -
In the Fresence of: William A. Allen, Jr., Speci
Intellirence Corps, m
Reporter: Hester A. Brown, St
Office, Camp Croft, h#q.
Mumber 250-34«5575. ek
westions bys William A. Allen, Jre
Qe Stete your name, rank, serial number and pcr—ﬁ me
Eﬁ |
L. Palph James Crocker, Boatswain's Hate I/n.. "% ﬁq--
261-55-45; my home address is 791 m-tuh- - Spartan
g
Qe State the date and place of your birth, the " nt ¢
your occupation prier to emtering the l-'ﬂll
A I was borm & hmlﬂﬂhm Tﬁ
completed the eighth grade in school,wrked in a n
enlisting in ‘I:ha Havy on 1€ m 6, a
Qe Have you recently been rurt-'n-l ‘h
A. Tu:,Ilmdﬂmlzmlﬂﬁ
Q- TWiere you a prisoner of war? %
A. TYes. | \ #r .
Qe At what places were
A. T was first held Ih

27 June 1942 to 2B

i 'ﬂ;'jll'"-.'it}-';';‘:.;;‘. i

B e e  ABUL
I " -l'-_-—"-‘:.l-_'l.. 15 al o, B,
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Q+ State what you know of your owm personal imowledge about ‘hﬂ ".f_:;

A. At this cemp I was irprisoned with about 400 uthur American prisor
wer in en old wooden customs house building, tw (2) stories m
Japarese split each story of this building in such a manner as 'h

two (2) levsls in one (1) story. With 400 of us in thise
very ouch overcrowced., We had double decker bunks and each men lﬂ i
space about six (€) feet by thirty (30) inches for slesping g | ﬁ.;

Each of us had five (5) thin cotton blankets. Our quarters were .t .

lice, fleas, rats and other vermins; the quarters were filthy Iﬂ 4 e '

never given any means of cleaning them. We had no bathing fac: 5

hed to bathe ocutside in the openm air from cans; the shed

enough fusl so that each man got about three (3) quarts of hot
week to bathe in and we not only had to furnish our own cans !‘qr

purposes bvt had to line up to use them. Our only latrine was i’

t:::mcrp*te straddle trench outside the building erd irmediately ce

the building; this could accommodate only from tem (10) %o fm
men et one time, was thus insufficient tc accommodate us sati=fact

end we often had to stand in line at lesst thirty (30) minutes to m s

Our average daily ration per men was a bowl about four (4) w ero

and two (2) inches deep of steamed rice and a cup of tld.n'-hy

rorning; u bowl +he same size at noorn with about cmne=-fifth )
contents being stesmed rice and four-fifths (4/5) being plain

wheet —F'L'.'I.f"' was very indigestible and causeé a great hl ﬂ ia f‘_

t nizht the same ration that we had gottem in the morning. ¥he
responsible for these conditions wa= the camp o_ndm. ¥

Iieutenart by the name of Numbe “Shoie;™ Lt, HI‘-I -

& rovnd face, wss sbout thirty-three (35) years of tﬂ

the contents of our American BEed Cross boxes and emec

also eat Red Cross :upgliaﬂ. I have perscnslly seen a eat]
from Red Cross boxes and I have also seen Hed Cross i ‘

numerous occesions, On the night of 12 July 1945,

burned down cduring a large 5-28 fire reid onm m

fifty (50) American Red Cross boxes were de

boxes cculd have been saved due to the fact that Zemo

1/e, U. S, ¥evy, whose home is at Leria, M-

asked llumbe on meny previous occesioms to issue thes

had always refusecd due to the fact that he ﬂ:

contents thereof. We had dug fox holes 1_' ' :

camp prior to this raid and for such rgency bu
staff kept us from using our fox holes., We w |
the mein building was more than half burme ,:._f. _
being not more than twenty (20) feet ﬁ:!l-. e bui

too close to this burning building for __"F s

out of the compound, Eumba's __.L_ﬁé__;_,;é. J C
us to remove stores of rice from a s=all wer

B i

anéd while the raid was still in prog *_;‘i-;k _
killed in this raid but ome (1) Aweriec: '
jellisd-gas canister from a cluster ¢ ,,g&
and some ten (10) other Americans receive
identity of any of these men, We
ing arocund uptil morninz with no

All 400 of us were them guarter

=

I'.
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P

each men agein had only about six (6) feet by thirty {Eﬂ}

] .
il el
i

room. We did not even have room encugh to eat inside this builas

ete oulside or outdoors. While tered here L e o
rations as described above and wequ;rad the same :;P:E:;nu::m‘ﬁ
trenches latrine immediately adjacent %o the build; - phst o
could only accommodate about eight (8) men at one timi:“nh.
of water was ome (1) hand pump in the middle of a rice field abou
five (?5) yvards from our kitchen; this was an 1nEures itk is
due to the fact that all 400 men had to use this one 1) Hhr#
cooking, and drinking water. Lt. Numba was still in che Eﬂl ; S
morning we had to walk about two (2) miles from this buildine tn +
and after working approximately twelve (12) hours:-a dey, n"‘é
night; at noon we even had to send a detail back to the
our noon rations, which by that time consisted AT
plain wmrolled wheat. The Japanese worked us ﬂmi {T) ﬂﬂ-‘,ﬂa
this menner and after the peace agreement was reached on 15 An
we rested during the day of 16 Angust 1945 for the first time in
seven (27) days, That is 211 that I reecall concerning imp ML
at the Tsuruga sub-camp. 28 g

; - [l
i
e |
-

.1-'

State of: South Carolina)

) SsS
County of: Spartanburg )
I, Falph J. Crocker, of lawful age, being duly swm
I have read the foregoing transcription of my im
answers contained therein are true to the best of .




ol e e e —— ——r—

FPERPETUATION OF TESTIMONY OF
EDFRARD PIERCE FARWELL
(Chief Gunner's Mate 212 43 36)
Leominstor, Massachusetts

My name is Edward Pierce Farwell. My permanent home address is 57
Hale Street, Loominster, Massachusetts. I am now 27 years olde I am a
chief gumner's mate, Serial N,. 212 43 35, havinz enlisted on February :'

25, 193€, I went overseas in September 1938 and returned to the States
in September 1945,

i —

I was captured on Corregzidor May 5, 1942, by a Japanese ground '
unit, the nsme of which is unrinown to mes, '

e stayed on Corregidor at a place known as 92nd garage for about
2l days. Dysontary spread through the cemp and men were sick with mal-
aria, TWe had to use what medical supplies the men had picked up. Water
was soarce, Food was very scarce, We were taken aboard ship and brought
into Manila near a horse stable near Pasig. s were transferred from
the ship and put in landing beats and put out in about eight feet of
water and marched from our embarking point to the old Bilibid prison at
Manila. TWe were wet fram the water mnd it was diffieult marching with
our wet shces and clothes. T¥e stayed in Bilibid over night and the next
day marched to the railroad station about three miles snd were put in
small box cars with very little ventilstion, They were st=el cars and |
the sun made them pretty hot. We ot off the train and had tomarch |
sbout 24 kil. to camp 3 at Cabanatuan, We stayed in Cabanatuen until :
Octcber 1542, At the tims the place was overrun wi flies and dysemn-
tary spread all over the place. Men were dyirg at the rate of ab
e day and there was very little medical care, In October they =
taking 1500 nen groups in fair physical condition and sending
Japan. Thile we were in Cabanatuan, four men attempted to
were aprrehended and tied to a post in a Ineeling positi = with a boar
placed behind their knees, They were withouvt water far for y=eight
hours end then they were shot, The men who died of sickness were put
into a mass grave. The ship which I laft Hanila on was the Nagata
Maru, There were seven hundred men in the forward hold end eight

red men in the after hold and two thousand Japanes:

twelve died the first winter, We were given clothes that it
and it was pretty cold thers., The D :rh__ )
sergeant by the name of Kanary. 'hile working in the
we used to steal anything we could eat and whes :
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Japs took their out of them, About summer of 1943 we were gotting pretty
well organized and the U.S5. Army men who were put in this camp were takenm
out and sent to another camp and Navy Marines replaced them making it an
all Navy and Marine Corps camp, After we got organired, we startsd organ- | s
ized thievery and started putting on weight. We were able tc steal food,
soap, olothing and medicine by paying off our guards. At one time at the
Umeda freight yards, I was caught stealing some milk and was knocked dewn
and beaten with a club. I was slapped several times for not saluting,
Then our U.S. planes ocame over and bombed, the Nips used to take it out
on us. In one raid at Oseka, they bombed for about four hours and Osaka
burned for asbout four days. That stopped us from working for about five
days. During our stay in Osaka, I worked in the Umeda freight yards, i F
Katamachi freight yards, Sueta and at another freight yard near Osaka, We | J
made an agreement with the foreman that each man would move five tons of
freight during the day and if that was moved we were through for the day.
When we first started out on this system they broke their word andwe
retaliated by working as slow as we could and moved only about three tons
a day. When they decided to cooperate with us we would move the five
tons and be through about 1:00 in the afternoon, If a man was sick he
would be allowed to rest that day and if he was not the remainder of the
men would slow down their work to where the Japs were loosing by it. In
March 1943 I had pneumonia in my right lung and was sick for 21 dayse I
took this time off and was furnished with aspirin by the Japs, The men
I had been working with stole sugar, eggs, powdered milk and fruit which
they brought to me. After the bombing got pretty bad arcund Osaka in
sbout May 1944 we were put aboard trains and were sent to Tsuruga on the
west coast of Japan opposite Korea end our oamp was joined by Army prisom-
ors who had been separated from us at Osalm, The camp was in the harber,
| 50 feet from the water front. Shipping from Korea and Manchuria came into
| this port whioh included soy beans, millet, salt and coal, ¥We unloaded
the holds of the ships carrying whatever we were unloading in bags on
our shoulders to the freight yards which meant walking up a plank about
2' x 8' to a height of about 8%, Here we managed tc steal soy beans and
avery time we were caught we were béaten up for it. At these camps, Osaka
and Tsuruga, we managed to get information as to how the war was going
through the Koreans and Japs whom we paid off with rice or sugar for &
newspapers One of these papers was the Osaka Times which up until 1944
was printed in English, We were at Tsuruga about 15 days and 2 or 5 ‘times
| & week B-29s came over and dropped mines in the bay. Of course the Nips
| spent the next day sweeping the mines and shipping slowed up considerably.
Cne ship belenging to the Nanking Government, after being unloaded, was
| struck by a mine about half & mile off shore and sank. One night, as
| & B-20 came over end everymne figured it would mine the bay but in
| 15 minutes & large group of planes came over dropping incendiary bombs
| which burned over half the oity and struck our barrasks. All hands
aged to get out and shift for themselwes, The raid started at about
and lasted about four hours, There were two casualties, one man 3
thumb and another man in the barracks, when an incendiary bomb o
the roof, had gasoline thrown in his face and was badly burned
recovered within six wesks, Our barracks being burned dowa, we
inte the freight yard in a warehcuse and we slept on a tin £1.
were there about ten days and one afterncon about 1:00 the dive
oame over and we again took out an our own in foxholss, The .
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was bombed and strafed but with no casualties,
the city, close to the building we were living in after having been moved
out of the port area, was bombed by a B-29, On August 14 we were taken
to the outskirts of town near a hill with the intenticn of digging a
tunnel into the hill for our protection sines they told us that that day
the U.S. had dropped a bomb that cleaned out about six miles at Hiroshima,

A large textile plant in

The next day, the 15th, we stopped working at noon and were told that the ‘ i
peace negotiations were being undertaken and then we were issued cigarettes

and given clothing gnd told to mark our camp with = P¥ on the roof and

later that month a B-17 came over flying low and parachuted supplies and ! 15

clothing to us. We were told that we were not priscners but that the
Jep soldiers would stay there, armed, for our protection. On the 2nd

sameone had an American flag and we set up & flag pole and at noon we had
an assembly of all the men and held a flag reising, An Army chaplain was
there to officiate, TWe tcok over the radio station and gbtained foods We
were allowed to roem what was left of the town and tle re was ne interfer- \
ence from the civilian pepulation. On the 4th of September, a group of [ |
sixty men ard myself boarded a train at Tsuruge end headed for Tokyo. TWe |
told the Jap military polics that we wanted a car on the train but he was ‘
unable to get us one ms it was overloaded alrsady sc we piled in, When [
we arrived in Tokyo the only American troups we saw were correspondence men |
who dirested us to Yokahams where we contacted U.S. Army troups. |

Iwo men were sent from Tsuruga after the war to r scover documents that
were buried in the cement foundation of a chimmey erected cutside of our
berracks at Osaka, The base of this chimeywas about 12 x 12 and it was
about 30 or 40 feet high, Records were buried in a bax at the base of the
chimney under the concrete. The men who kept the records were fluent
speakers of Japanese, There was a marine who spoke very fluently and he
was the camp interpreter (I think his name was Paul Martin), There was a
first olass aerographer's mate, Bolinski and a Doctor named Nell, an Army
| captain, who would be atle to supply these records,

_j State ofMMM
?;Bon.nty M W)ll;

I, Edward Perce Farwoll, of lawful age, being duly sworm on
| state that I have read the forsgoing statement camsisting of three p
and that it is true to the best of my knowledge and belief, v

i Subseribed and s to before me at,the U.S. Naval Air &
| Point, R, I., this day of %Fﬁﬁ ;
Cem—
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FPERFETUATION OF TESTIMONY OF
EDVARD PIERCE FARWELL
(Chief Gunner's Mate 212 43 35)
Leominster, Massachusetts

My name is Edward Pierce Farwell, My permanent home address is 57
Hale S5treet, Loominster, Maassachusetts., I am now 27 years olde I am a

chief gunner's mate, Serial N,. 212 43 35, having enlisted on Feb

ruary
26, 1936, I went overseas in September 1938 and returned to the States
in September 1945,

I was captured on Corregidor May 6, 1942, by a Japanese ground
unit, the name of which is unknown to me.

We stayed on Corregidor at a place known as 92nd garage for about
21l days. Dysontary spread throvgh the camp and men were sick with mal-
aria. Ve had to use what medical supplies the men had picked up. Water
was soarce, Food was very scarce, Te were taken aboard ship and brought
into Manila near a horse stable near Pasig. Ws were transferred from
the ship and put in landing bcats and put out in about eight feet of
water and marched from our embarking point to the old Bilibid prison at
Manila, We were wet fram the water mnd it was diffieult marching with
our wet shoes and clothes, TWe stayed in Bilibid over night and the next
day marched to the railroad station about three miles and were put in
small box cars with very little ventilation. They were steel cars and
the sun made them pretty hot. We got off the train and had to march
about 24 kil. to camp 3 at Cabanatuan., We stayed in Cabanatuen until
October 1942, At the tims the place was overrun with flies and dysen-
tary spread all over the place. Men were dyirg at the rate of about 16
a day and there was very little medical care, In October they were
taking 1500 men groups in fair physical condition and sending them to
Japan. Thile we were in Cabanatuan, four men attempted to escape and
were apprehended and tied to a post in a kneeling positim with a board
placed behind their kmees, They were without Water for forty=eight
heurs and then they were shot. The men who died of sickness were put
into a mass grave. The ship which I left ¥gnila on was the Nagata

Maru, There were seven hundred men in the forward hold and eight hund-
red men in the after hold and approximately two thousand Japanese

troupse It took us eighteen days to get to Osaka. The ship was infested
with rats. Toilet facilities were not adequate and a lot of men had
dysentary and were forced to use five gallon cans. We leost ten men in
the hold I was in. Some of the men were taken off at Formosa where we
stopped for one night, We arrived at Osaka Thanksgiving Day 1942,

le were taken to a place called Umeda Bumsho, which was across the street
from the Umede freight yards near the railroad station at Osaka,

December 6 we started toc work in the freight yards. There was a total

of four hundred fifty men in the camp at that time of which one hundred
twelve died the first winter, We were given clethes that were very thin
and it was pretty cold there, The camp commander at that time was a
sergeant by the name of Kanary, Vhile working in the freight yards,

we used to steal anything we could eat and when men were caught stealing
they were beaten. As a result of these beatings some of the men died

and some had ear drums broken, When Red Cross supplies came through the
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Japs took their ocut of them, About summer of 1943 we were getting pretty
well organized and the U.S. Army men who were put in this camp were taken
out and sent to another camp and Navy Marines replaced them making it an
all Navy and Marine Corps camp., After we got organized, we started organ-
ized thievery and started putting on weight. We were able to steal food,
soap, clothing and medicine by paying off our guards. At one time at the
Umeda freight yards, I was caught stealinz some milk and was knocked down
and beaten with a club. I was slapped several times for not saluting,
When our U.S. planes came over and bombed, the Nips used %o take it out
on us. In ome raid at Usaka, they bombed for about four hours and Osaka
burned for about four days. That stopped us from workinz for about five
days, During ocur stay in Osaka, I worked in the Umeda freight yards,
Katamachi freight yards, Sueta and at another freight yard near Osaka, We
made an agreement with the foreman that each man would move five tons of
freight during the day and if that was moved we were through for the day,
When we first sterted out on this system they broke their word andwe
retelieted by working as slow as we could and moved only about three tons
a day. When they decided to cooperate with us we would move the five
tons anfl be through about 1:00 in the afternoon, If a man was sick he
would be allowed to rest that day and if he was not the remainder of the
men would slow down their work to where the Japs were loosing by it, In
March 1943 I had pneumonia in my right lung and was sick for 21 days. I
took this time off and was furnished with aspirin by the Japs, The men

I had been working with stole sugar, egegs, powdered milk and fruit which
they brought to me. After the bombing got pretty bad around Osaka in
about May 1944 we were put aboard trains and were sent to Tsuruga on the
west coast of Japan opposite Korea and our camp was joined by Army prison-
ers who had been separated from us at Osaka, The camp was in the harber,
50 feet from the water fromt. Shipping from Eorea and Manchuria came into
this port which included soy beans, millet, salt and coal, We unloaded
the holds of the ships carrying whatever we were vnloading in bags on

our shoulders to the freight yards which meant walking up a plank about

2' x B' to a height of about 8', Here we managed tc steal soy beans and
every time we were caught we were béatem up for it., At these camps, Osaka
and Tsuruga, we managed to get information as to how the war was going
through the Koreans and Japs whom we paid off with rice or sugar for a
newspapers One of these papere was the OUsaka Times which up until 1944
was printed in English, We were at Tsuruga about 15 days and 2 or 3 times
a week EBE-298 came over and dropped mines in the bay. Of course the Nips
spent the next day sweeping the mines and shipping slowed up considerably.
Cne ship belenging to the Nanking Covernment, after being unloaded, was
struck by a mine about half a mile off shore and sank, OCne night, as usual
a B-20 came over and everyomme figured it would mine the bay but in about
15 minutes a large group of rlanes came over dropping incemdiary bombs
which burned over half the city and struck our barracks. All hands man-
aged to get out and shift for themselves. The raid started at about 11:30
and lasted about four hours., There were two cesualties, one man lost a
thumb snd ancther man in the barracks, when sn ingendiary bomb came through
the roof, had gasoline thrown in his face and was badly burned but hs
recovered within six wesks, Our barracks being burned down, we were moved
intc the freight yard in a warehouse and we slept on a tin floor, We

were there sbout ten days and one afterncon about 1:00 the di ve bombers
came over and we again took out on our own in foxholes, The freight yard
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was bombed and strafed but with no casualties, A large textile plant in
the city, close to the building we were living in after having been moved
out of the port area, was bombed by a B-29, On August 14 we were taken

to the outskirts of town near a hill with the intention of digging a
tunnel into the hill for our protection sincs they told us that that day
the U.S. had dropped a bomb that cleaned out about six miles at Hiroshima,
The next day, the 15th, we stopped working at noon and were told that the
peace negotiations were being undertaken and then we were issued cigarettes
and given clothing and told to mark our camp with a FW on the roof and
later that month a B=17 came over flying low and parachuted supplies and
clothing to us. We were told that we were not priscners but that the

Jap soldiers would stay there, armed, for our protection, On the 2nd
someone had an American flag and we set up a flag pole and at noon we had
an assembly of all the men and held a flag raising, An Army chaplain was
there to officiate, We tcok over the radio station and obtained food, We
were allowed to roeam what was left of the town and tke re was no interfer-
ence from the civilian population. On the 4th of September, a group of
sixty men and myself boarded a train at Tsuruga and headed for Tokyo. We
told the Jap military polies that we wanted a car on the train but he was
unable to get us ome as it was overloaded already sc we plled in, When 1
we arrived in Tokyo the only American troups we saw were correspondence men
who directed us to Yokahama where we contacted U.S. Army troups,

Two men were sent from Tsuruga after the war to r ecover documents that |
were buried in the cement foundation of a chimmey erected outside of our
barracks at Osaka, The base of this chimmeywas esbout 12 x 12 and it was |
about 30 or 40 feet hizh, Records were buried in a bax at the base of the |
chimney under the concrete. The men who kept the reccrds were fluent |
speaksrs of Japanese, There was a marine who spoke very fluently and he
was the camp interpreter (I think his name was Paul Martin). There was a
first olass aerographer's mate, Bolingki and a Doctor named Nell, an Army
captain, who would be abtle to supply these records,

= —"‘*; 2 fé Y 4
State of M\MM ar erce Farwe
oty “M W}ﬂ”

I, Edward Plerce Farwell, of lawful age, being duly sworn on oath,
state that I have read the foregoing statement consisting of three pages,

and that it is true to the test of my kmowledge and belief,

ard Fierce Farwaell

Subseribed and s to before me at,the U.S5. Naval Air Station, Quomnset
Foint, R, I., this day of Egﬁé‘ﬁfﬁdi

(Seel)

Gl %
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County of Cers

', \
4+ State your name, rank, serial mmmber, permanent home ndd:#}é any
other pertinent information concerning yourself, _

A. My name is Walter John GRUBER, I am a Corporal, U.S.M.C,

My permanent home address is Eden Valley, Minnesota. I enlisted in the
United States Marine Corps 19 June 1940. I have completed four years
of high school, and two years of college at the University of Minnesota,
studying electrical engineering in the evenings,

4. Were you ever a prisoner of the Imperial Japanese Government?

A. I was captured 23 December 1941 on Wake Island by Japanese forces;

wzs sent to Yokohama where I stayed from 19 January 1942 to 29 January

1942. 1 was then transferred to Zentsujl, Shokoko Island, where I stayed

from 29 January 1942 to 20 January 1943; transferred to Tanagawa, where

I stayed from 20 January 1943 to 20 May 1943; to Osaka, where I stayed 2
from 20 May 1943 to 20 May 1943; and to Tsuruga, where I stayed from 20 ;
May 1945 to 9 September 1945,

Q. During your internment in Japanese prison camps did you ever witness
any mistreatment, cruelty or atrocities? ,

A. At Tsuruga, where I was interned between 20 May 1945 and 9 September

1945, there wasn't enough drinking water at the camp. There was only

one small spring for 4LOO men. The bathing facilities were practically
ncn-existent, since we had one small spring for the 400 men. Second

Lieutenant NUBA SHOWA was camp commanding officer. On June 12 and 13,

1545 incendiary bombs from B-29's burned out the camp. We were moved

to a warehouse along side the docks. The warehouse was crawling with y
lice infested rats. We slept on grass mats spread on a dirt deck. On '
13 July the marehouse was hit by bombs and damaged sc that we were un-

able to live there anymore. We were then transferred to a brick kilnm,

In the latter part of June 1945, Ralph J. CROCKER, Boatswain Mate, Second

Class, U.S.N., was seen asking for a match from a coolie hancho just
after an air raid by a Japanese guard named TUDO, a Reservist., I saw !
TUDC beat CRUCKER over the head with a club, administering half a dozen i

sharp blows over the crown. As a result of the beating, CROCKER had
several lumps on his head,

Un about 5 June 1945 Charles TRAMPASH, Private, First Class, U.S.M.C.,
failed to stand at attention when TUDO walked into the hospital where
TRAMPASH was stationed. As a result of this he was beaten with fists
about the head by TUDO, "the Sadist," ( a guard also known zs "Rubber
Arm" because a wound which had formerly occurred in the shoulder left
his right arm dangling at his side), and a medical hancho, whose name
I don't remember. TRAMPASH was beaten until he collapsed and was then
kicked about the ribs and groin. I did not witness the beating but re-
ceived the ﬁuﬂl .'I'.'I'i:ll J- ﬂﬂm, u- 3' w, Ru-“ﬂl B- M. “l&
M.C., and J. MURPHY, U. S. Army, all of a galley detail who pe
witnessed the beating, I saw TRAMPASH when he returned to camp later

that day. One side of his face was black and blue and was so swollen
his eye was completely closed.

At Tsuruga in June 1945 we were detailed to load 50-kiloc bombs,which had
come off a ship, into box cars. We refused to load the bombs but TUDO
unph;tinall:nrdeudutninrkagﬂ.n. We camplied but complained to our
mmmr,mw,imintmmdtnthem
officer, NUBA SHOWA. SHOWA gave TANOWSKI the run around long for

encugh
the loading to be campleted, although he admitted that the detail we were
pPut on was illegal,

I can recall nothing further concerning these incidents which would be
of value to the War

Crimes Office, and I do not have any other inf

favorable or unfavorable, which I ¢ of
e 5 onsider sufficient importance to

-‘u:l'.l..v - - —_— P
&



FOR THE WAR CE
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In the matter of the mistreatment . Perpetuation of
of American Prisoners of War at . Cornelius C. Gallegos, Route 2,
Teuruge Priscner of War Camp, Japan, * Box 716, Fueblo, M
during the period of from May through * '5':3'; s
Angust 1945. weresee v
Taken at: 466 Post Office Bldg., Denver, Colorado _ L

o el
Dates 25 April 1946 | i
In the Presence of: Alner D, Ryan, Special Agent, CIC, 7SC ' ;
Heporter: Alner D. Rysh, Speclal Agent, CIC, m _
estioned by: Alner D. Ryan, Special Agent, CIC, 75C

% 1dentify yourself and give a brief account of your :plcﬂiunl

A. My napme is Cormelius C, Gallezos. My residence aid:raﬂiﬁ
Pueblo, Gulﬁraﬂ.u. I wes a zezber of the U, S, Alr Forces
wben war wes declared. I was captured by the Japanese gt h
I was held *u various Japanese Prisaoner of ¥War camps until

Q. Were you held at Tsuruge Prisoner of War Cemp, Japan, miﬂg *'
voat —.Enuﬂ.'l

T T
A. I wes held et the Tsuruga Prisoner of War Camp, Japan, from May 1 ntd)
Azzust 1945, or until I was liberated. “F s e

- Are you familiar with the incident in May 1945, where forby
priscm.eva were lined up, beaten and nistreated becaunse “1'
DeMelva, had misappropriated some soy bemns?

A. TYes, I wes one of the prisoners. The forty-eight of ns '-:EB
0 the office for questioning. Then we were tzken ouf Linfo &
lined up and beaten about the head with a stick abont ﬁn p!.,_

ing cane., This teating was not too severe. Delalva was ¢
office and worked on for some time, Hone of us saw this t

exactly who beat him, When DeMzlva came out of the n‘fﬂ%
physlical condition from the beatins about the head. :

Q. In February 1945, Ffc. Willi=m A. Garrison was umﬂ.r
of stecling cigarettes. Can you relate sny detalls in < to thi
incident? ?z'r';ll«. :

é
A, Iuaveheardtheltnrphﬂmmthmntthﬂﬂ.-m?

A, Euunnam talking out loud at ﬁetmm
Daymaster was takinzs muster. This angered bim, .
in the camp with a belt Tacldle. ?5

Q. hmmmtnm%



j.. The beating was the result of a complaint by -.ahﬂ:.nbm.
on a detall loading locose soy beans down on the deck. It was .
Another detell nearby was loading sacked Boy beans. When we w _.q.
to the cemp at nocn wewere accused of gabotage at we were not kee
with the other detail., Three of us were picked from this p-“f
by Eamura, the Supply Sergeant. They were, myself, Budolph ! d
Edward J. Conwey of Philadelnhia, Pa. I—mbutu-uﬁ. i
2is hand until ke ripped our faces open. Then we were forced to k A
the gravel in front of the guard house in the hot sun for five } 8. __f:#__
Vhen we were released, Conway and myself had to carry David as h“ o
wezak to walk, _

Q. David J. MacCurdy was not beaten at this time?

) T—:*
A. Yo, but MacCurdy recelved a severe beating a few days later, fﬁi t
know what he did, but ke was held in camp one day and worked over
the day. I do not know who did it but I l“hilthntiv-l.u

m
oy ol
pretiy Dadly beaten up. »f
Q. Cen you further ideatify Ksmural : ' ‘”’“‘

A. EKaguora wos the Supply Sergeant of the eamp. He hnﬂ'honm
va., i: China and his left arm bung limp and useless. He %

ais cren right hand. Ee consistently was deating m

eur:mt the head until he would rip theflesh, ﬂt"!

; ‘*:’-.

& 1+ 1 . -:".'.-

Q. Have you anything further to add in regard to the a.'bnﬂ'

A. DBo.
> - CORNELIUS C. GAL "___
57872 0F CALIFORMIR ) _ T s

m':.:”r OF LOS ANGELES)

!r #9 “§
I, Cornelius C. Gallegos, of lawful age, being mf :
state that I have read the foregoing transcription of my 1

all answers conisined therein are true to the best of my

Subscribed and sworz to before me this #, lg’ H -
2 2 Lckon

el 2t . i il il ik s Lo

V-

CEEZLZ EL2ZZ2

I, Alner D. Eyan, Special Agent, COIC, ?ﬂﬂ upﬁ
Gallezos pérconally sppeared tefore me on 34
Yar Crimes: and that the foregoing is an acex l
given by him to the severzl questions set Torth.

Dezver, Colorado

- M A *“““ “"‘ié“-**‘ Tt
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For the WAR CRIMES OFFICE
Judge Advocate General's Department -- War Department

United States of America

# & % # £ & 8 8 5 28 F 88 EES

In the matter of the mistreatment of * Perpetuation of the Testimony of

American Prisoners of War at Tsuruga * CORMELIUS C. GALLEGOS, Route 2,
Prisoner of War Camp, Japan, during , Box 716, Pueblo, Colorade,
the peried from May through August, ¥
1945 e
R R E R E E E R T
Taken at: March Field (Riverside), California el
Date:

In the presence of: gy ey 4, Childs, Special Agent, CIC, Fort MacArther, San
Pedro, Californmia.

Questions by: Stanley A. Childs, Special Agent, CIC, Fort MacArthur, San _
Pedre, Califernia '

P

Identify yourself and give a brief account of your personal histery.

Ae My name is Cornelius C. Gallegos, My address is T/Sgt., Sith Fighter
Squadron, lst Fighter Group, March Field, California, I was a member
of the United States Air Forces in Manila, Philippine Islands, when war ok
was declareds I was captured by the Japanese at the fall of Bataan, I e

was held in various Japanese prisoner of war camps until the end of the ity

. e -
Qs Were you held at Tsuruga Prisoner of War Camp, Japvan, and if so, during f

what period? s
Ao Imhuﬁﬂthahm&i:mﬂhﬂ-p,mtr—h-ﬂl %

mt 1%5, or until I was liberated. i .

Qs Are you familiar with the incident in May 1945, where forty-eight pris—
oners were lined up, beaten, and mistreated because one of them, Joseph
DeMalva, had misappropriated some soy beans?

Ae TYes, I was one of the prisomerss The forty-eight of us were first
to the office for questioning, Then we were taken out into the compound,
lined up and beaten about the head with a stick about the size
ing-cane, This beating was not too severe., Dellalva was taken into the
office and worked on for some time, None of us saw this beating or know
exactly who beat him, When Dellalva came out of the office he was in poor
physical condition from the beating about the head, ' :

k-

In February 1945, Pfc, Willian A. Garrison was severely beaten

nr-tn:linguipnttu. Can you relate any details in regard
cident

I have heard the story, but was not there at the time,

In June 1545, every prisoner of war in the camp was indiscriminately
What can you relate in regard to this incident? T ee
Paymaster, was taking muster, This angered him, He worked over very

in the camp with a belt buckle, e

Z ;_/d#.rﬂ") __________
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. RESTRICTED

For the WAR CRIMES OFFICE

Judge Advocate General's Department — War Department
United States of America

I EEEREEEEEEENEEERRE NN |
In the matter of the beheading of a civilian # Perpetuation of Testimony of James

worker on Wake Island between December 1941 # Frank Hesson, Lieutenant, USN, L486036.
and May 1942; the beating, mistreatment, and #*

death of prisoners of war from starvation *
and lack of medical facilities, and the with- #
holding of medicine at Tanagawa, Japan be-
tween January and 20 May 1943; the death of #
L or S prisoners of war due to lack of medi- #*
cine and food and exposure, the pilfering #
*
#*

*

of Red Cross parcels, the mass punishment,

and the beating and other mistreatment of

prisoners of war by Tarami, Iokd, "The Baker"
and other Japanese military personnel at #
Umeda District of Osaka, Japan between May #*
1943 and May 1945; and the beating and other =
mistreatment of prisoners of war at Tsurnga, +
Japan between May and August 1945. »

*EREEFTREEREEREETREEREREEETEEEREEE

Taken at: U. S. Naval Receiving Station, Washington, D. C. ’
Date: 19 February 1947. ;
Repor ter: Floretta Gordon. L

Questions by: Raymond C. Cole, Jr., Special Agent, CIC, MDW. 3

Q. OState your name, rank, file number and permanent home address. &

A. James Frank Hesson, Lieutenant, USN, 486036. My mailing address is: Naval
Receiving Station, Washington 25, D. C.

Q. When were you returned to the States from overseas: t
A. On 2 October 1945. .

Q. Were you a prisoner of war?

A. Yes.

Q. At what places were you held and state the approximate dates?

A. I was taken prisoner of the Japanese on Wake Island 23 December 1941 while attached
to Task Group 9.2. IrmadmimIMmﬂlﬂlwlﬁl 0
the Asama Marru and sailed for Yokohama, Japan, arriving on
day I was transferred to SanTSuji, an army base on Shikolu Island.
TSuji for eight months——until some time in J 1943 at which
Tanagawa and remained four months. On 20 May I
Umeda district of Osaka where I remained until 22 May
to Tsuruga, on the Sea of Japan,

E
|
f



Q.

A.

Q-

[+ 8 Were you personally mistreated?

A. Yes. I received many beatings for just little things.

nESITRICTED

JAMES FRANK HESSON
MDW—eSLWCT

Did you witness or have you been told of any
prisoners of war by the Japanese during your

While on Wake I=sland I was treated fairly well the Japane nsidering that
I was a prisoner of war. Service personnel Ierub’tmt:d ‘l‘it:! ; Laeaat
but civilians were treated pretty badl

Y+ A civilian workasn
“Babe"™ was beheaded for stealing American cigarettes out of the - mmf-rmm
working on a roof one day he removed a plate zlass, gained entrance to the While

and was cauzht. He was court-martisled for this and sentenced to death H:‘ildilg:
to go over %o the hospital with these cigarettes and : e

give them to the patients. T
cannot remember the date this happened nor the Ja se 7
Hofmeister, Julins Maynard "Babe": 42.05.11 panese personnel involved,

Can you name any other prisoners of war who witnessed thi
be able to give additional information about it? § CEbCulisn mui whe Siy

atrocities or mistreatment
imprisonment} o

I don't believe I can. Anybody could have witnessed it; we were all invited to i

* t.
The service personnel did not go, but most of the civilians This is only
noteworthy event that happened m’l Wake Island. = .

There were only 20 servicemen, and no civilians, aboard the Asama Marru when
sailed from ¥ake Islmdtn!uf:nh-:. ﬂ:ulrdll;ipth- h

could to make us comfortable. Thacr-mnmllnfdg: rce and they were
very good to us. The Asama Marru was a big ship which used to run between San

Francisco and Japan. The members of tlie crew knew a lot of people in the States.
The second steward on the Asama Marru was S. Tarami. The crew treated us with a
lot of respect and their attitude toward us was to the effect that 'you're ;

fighting man and I'm a fight man, but after it's all over we shake hands.'

a
In
fact, from the time I was taken prisoner on Wake Island until I sent to Tanagawa
early in 1943, I was treated very well.

’5

Zentsuji

\\ SsnTSuji, an army base on Shikoku Island, was a propaganda camp

was

for the good treat-
ment given to prisonmers of war by the Japs. Representatives of the International
Red Cross were allowed to enter this camp and inspect it, and that was why we 1
treated so well. The Japanese army had the reputation for mwﬂ
but the Jap navy treated us well.

On arriving at Tanagawa I thoucht we stepped into hell itself. People were
dirty, sick, and dying like flies for the lack of medicine. There were be
mninmmmmmmmu-;mﬂmm_hﬁ_-

Gan you cite anmy specific examples of mistreatment, starving, and h’.d’

ther=.
and with no ventilation. There were two

who did that they could for the sick,
mnm%mh-hﬂ-mdﬁ_ﬂﬂ
but none of it was ever issued to us. I knew
Jmmdthntilnﬂdﬂrnid—uﬁltwu-ﬁﬂ-
There was no Japanese doctor but there was a Jap
little medicine he had. There were aany men, sostly Army
I:mtﬂllﬁ_hyn-unmi-ﬂ#_.

of beating that it was jusi considered as routine. E-

pﬂmmmm-ﬂum;m
utmmqltﬂlmnp—l.l—h—hpth

E..
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JAMES FRANK HESSON
MDW-eSLUWCI

Q. Who inflicted this punishment?

A. The Jap guards——they and the civilians——did most of the beating of prisoners.
The guards wore Jap army uniforms without rating badges, were veterans of the
Chinese Campaign, and were called Gonzokos (phonetic). One of the guards named
Tati (phonlﬁ.uf whom we nicknamed "The Fmperor,” was very mean. He would give
the impression of being a sadist. He would stand a prisoner at attention, stare at
him, work himself into a frensy, and get to shaking all over. Then, he would beat
the prisonsr unmercifully. Some of ihe prisoners suffered ruptured eardrums as the
result of the beating given them by "The Emperor.”

A Marine Corps zunner named
PASZKIEWICZ ANDREWT  Paskowitz, who was beaten by *The Emperor," is presently being treated
for an ear injury at the U. S. Nationsl Naval Medical Center, Bethesda,. Maryland.,
CMM LaFrance, whom I believe at present to be in Chi

cago, Illinois on Shore

Patrol dity, was also beaten by "The Bmperor."” The Jap medical corpsman assigned

to the sick bay also had it "in" for the Americans. He was a second class soldier.

Lt. deyers, who was at that time a Chief Pharmacist's Mate and who is now
at the School of Pharmacy, Bethesda, Maryland, would know his name.

I think 127 men died in the prisoner of war camp at Tanagawa prior to my arrival
and about 30 or 4O after my arrival. Their deaths were due to starvation, malnu-
trition, lack of medicel aid, overwork and rough treatment.

Q. Who, in your opinion, was responsible for this?
A. I would say the camp commander whose name I do not recall,

There was another incident of mistreatment in which I was invelved. A U. S.
chief yeoman was so sick he could not stand on his feet. This Jap honsho
him to work harder but he just couldn't. I spoke to the Jap in

and the Jap picked up a shovel and beat the ysoman to his
and I thought he was going to strike me but I guess he
an interpreter. The Jap beat the yeoman unmercifully
later; however, I am not sure about this because I le
the name of the Jap who inflicted this beating but he
detail. (Fujawari was the name of the contractor who

Q. Can you name any other prisoners of war who witnessed this beating?

A. CMM LaFrance, whom I have previously mentioned, and Cpl
(phone®ic), USMC. LaFoon was beaten many times. He had
went down to 110 lbs.

LaFoon

lbs. and
. He couldn't work at all and they beat him everywhere he was
sent.

Cpl. Arthur L. Laffoon, 4th Marines H Co

4+ From Tanagawa where weare you transferred?

A. To the Umeda district of Osaka.

Mpm“mt_m“
we knew too much about dry docks.

4+ What were the general conditions at Osaka?

\. When we first went there it was 'pretty rugged.' There were many beatings and
deaths. I think there were 121 men died in that before my arrival and there w» iy
four or five after I arrived there. mmm-:bﬁ-m—m P
camp, exposure, the lack of medical attention, and so forth.

The Japanese inflicted all kinds of punishment upon prisoners of war at Uzeda.
Were no executions, but there were numerous beatings and instances of mass
A system existed whereby when a prisoner took sick his rations
given a cup of rice in the morming, tea for lunch, and a eup

]
£
]
5
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(Continued)

If a prisoner was sick and didn't work, he didn't eat. The anss camp
was a civilian named Tarami (not to be confused with the ut-::rd l:u:: :-th.u_t
Marru) whom we nicknamed "The Headhunter." He was ihe medical man for the Marutsu
(phonetic) Company. The Marutsu had all the railroad stations and

all the cargo shipped by rail. "The Headhunter" i

was in charge of issuing nedicines
and even thouch he had orders from the civil
failed to issue them. ian doctor for different medicines, he

On one occasion I had the cartilage broken in knee when a bucke

thrown at me. I carried rice around to the prﬂnrﬂﬂ and t;- .up.::lfﬂ -

throw the bucket of rice at me in placing the bucket on my shoulder. Onm g
icular occasion the bucket missed my shoulder and struck ny 1;: They put

in the hospital, put my leg in splints, and told me to keep it there for three =h

After about = week Tarami came to the hospital and told me I was shirking :

He tried to exercise my leg, bent it out of shape, and really 'worked
almost ruining me. He also slapped me around. E:'nqbudymhlﬂ;tr:rmb;hﬂ.
Hajf.:rrt:putadtahelnrrinhlugutm, that is considering his schooling, and
80 10 .

CMM K. C. Turner missed muster one evening, the reason being that
which he told the Japs. They didn't believe him. As punisiment
absent, he was made to stand on his feet from 2000 hours until
he was given an unmerciful beating. This beating was
known as "The Sadist," and another Jap commonly known
struck Turner on the head and knocked him out. Turner's
struck so many times with the wooden

Turmer was taken to the sick bay

gtayed in the sick bay long no matter what was wrong

On one occasion we were all line
Baker®” came throuzh the gate and
break ranks. I don't know that

was what "The Baker" claimed. H:.I:Lnad
one man allegedly broke ranks and

ears and then struck everyone
recently developed 2 kidmey
received in the back.

i
'

senior ‘merican
Were there any ﬂlﬂ"'n“ﬂ“ made by the
authori ties with regard to improving gemeral conditions?

there . Bﬂmm-ﬂﬂw—
:?'t.h: Ilr,“h:-ﬂr, when the Allied bombers were over Osaka,

more fﬂ'ﬂd -

t to Tsuruga
22 1945, I left Osaka and was sen
D‘!l.';a a-iwﬁunmtul who were over us at mw ;t ‘:::
ety - > mﬂﬂnﬁﬂ.
having !tﬂlﬂlhﬂdﬂlﬂfm. He was
nnuufmuimlfedummant.
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(Continued)

Tramposh had been pretty sick and was detailed to repairing shoes in the tailor
shop. On this particular occasion Tramposh did not see and recognize "Rubber Arm®
when the latter entered the room. "Rubber Arm" beat Tramposh with his arm about
the head until his face was actually black; not blue, it was black. Tramposh's
eyes later swelled shut, his mouth was cut, and his eardrum was punctured. "Rubber
Arm"™ beat many of the prisoners at Tanagawa, also. Toward the end of the war,
however, he changed. He brought us cigarettes which even the Army couldn't get.

CWO Crocker, USN, who is at present a Shore Patrolman here in Washington,
was severely beaten by “The Emperor® during a rest period while we were engaged in
working on the railroad carrying soybeans. Crocker was lying on the ground and he
asked a passing coolie for either a cigaretie or a 'light.' On seeing this, the
"Emperor" beat Crocker to the ground, rendered him unconscious, and Crocker was a
long time regaining consciousness. This was purely a sadist act on the part of "The
Emperor.” He was mad, he had to pick on someons, and he picked on Crocker.

The camp commander at this time was Numba, a second lieutenant in the Japanese
He was directly responsible for all the punishment at Tsuruga. He didn't infliet

any of the punishment himself, but he watched while his men punishsd and mistreated
Drisoners.

Were tiere any representations made regarding mistreatment of priscners?

Yes, but they were of no awvail.

During your imprisonment by the Japanese did you receive any Bed Cross packages?

In four years of imprisomment I received the equivalent of 3-1/8 Red Cross boxes.
Those were received when I was at Umeda and Tenagawa-—— one box was received at
Tanagawa.

?oyauhw- of any time when the Red Cross boxes were misappropriated by the
apanese?

The Japanese officers were quartered right across from our barracks and they had
American cigareties, coffee and candy on their desks all the time. The Japanese

are born thieves and liars. A Jap policemsn would stop a civilian on the street
and beat him to the ground.

Do you know the names of any of the Japanese personnel at any of the camps where
you were held who were guilty of stealing from or misappropriating Red Cross parcels?

I don't know any of the Japs who weren't guilty of stealing out of those boxes.

The Japs even made the cook sign for butter, jelly, sugar and other food which he
never received.

There were numerous other incidents of punishment such as kneeling for bours,
slapping, and so forth.

“JAMES FRANE EESSON

RESTRIOTED 5
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA i
S5
City of Washington

I, James Frank Hesson, of lawful age, being duly sworn g
state that I have read the fuﬂming'trmuripﬂ.nn of l;'n .‘-.:::: -

rogation and all answers contained therein are t best
of my knowledge and belief. gkt

2nd Lieut., M. I. s & -.
Summary Court, 116th CIC Detachment
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I, Raymond C. Cole, Jr., Specisl Agent, CIC, MDW, certify tha
on 19 Febraary 1947 and testified concerning war cri es; and
the foregoing is an accurate transcription of the answers | i
him to the several questions set forth.

; .I":"-"':':. F

Place: Washington, D.C.
Date: /[ Uday of April, 1947.
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Glenn Edward ¥ , being duly sworn, deposes and says:
¥y permanent home address is 402 "D" Street, Sean Raphael, Californmia,

and I am 40 years of age. I beceme & prisoner of war of Japan on 10 December
1941 on the Island of Guam.

I was held as a prisoner of war by the Japenese at Tsuruga fram
12 March 1945 un liberated on 156 September 1945. Japenese personnel at
this camp that I can identify are IKEDA, TSUDA, EIMURA and SAKAMOTO. On asbout
12 July 1945 one pfe Charles F. TRAMPOSCH S.M.C., prisoner of the Japanese,

2=
was severely beaten by TSUDA, KIMURA end TKEDA. TSUDA end KIMURA were obviously
with their hands and & belt.

drunk end for no reason known to me beat TRAMPOSCH
This took place in an open area on the compound in front of the guard house.
After this beating TRAMPOSCH went into the hospital, I saw the beating ad-
ministered by TSUDA and KIMURA and also saw IKEDA atteck TRAMPOSCH in the

IKEDA then brought TRAMPOSCH out of doors

lobby of the hospitel with his hands.

end severely beat him with a scoop shovel, striking him in the abdomen and on
the head repestedly. TRAMPOSCH ultimately collapsed and was

carried into the
hospital.

I was held as & prisomer of war of the Japanese from 10 December
1941 to 10 Jenuary 1942 on Guam; from 16 January 1542 to 15 Januery 1943 at
Zentsujii, Shikoku, Japan; from 186 January 1943 to 10 May 1943 at Tanagawa
prison sub camp; from 10 May 1943 to 11 March 1945 at Osaka Camp Umeda; end
from 12 March 1945 until liberated on 16 September 1945 at Tsuruga.

17 October 1945 éé -é_éié i %,: é

Subscribed and swor

n to before me this 17th day of Octeber 1945 at Oeklend,
Celifornia, U.S.A.

E- E Cacghill

Iieutenant Commandcg, TUSNR

CONFIDENT'AL
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Judge Advocate Genernl's Department - We'

United States of America
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In the matter of the beating of #* Perpetuation of Testimony of
CBM Crocker, USN, and other * Joseph Perry, Jr., CTH, U. S. ey
prisoners at Tsuruga Prisoner of * 201-37-03,
Viar Camp, by & Japanese Guard, *
Tsude, in July 1945. *
s s e B R sl ke e sl i s ool ook ol o sesle se ool o o ok o ok

Taken ati: Boston, lassachusetts

{
Date: 2 October 1946 : j
In the Presence of: Edward T. Howard, Special Agent

Counter Intelligence Corps
108th CIC Detechment

Reporter: Leonora V. Buckley
Civilian Employee
108th CIC Detachment

Questions by: Edward T. Howard
Counter Intelligence Gorps
108th CIC Detachment

kKA E Hokk

The wiitness was duly sworne.
! Q. State your neme, rank, serial number, and permanent

A. Joseph Perry, Jr., CTH, United States Navy o ;
permenent home address is 103 Gmgress s

Q. When and where were you 'burn?

A. TYes. T rebucand o bne Taibrs S e e
at Oakland, California, from Japan.

Q. TWere you a prisoner of war?

A. Yes, of the Japanese.

Q. Will you give your Navel 'backgraund. 1
the Japanese?

A. I joined the Navy July 12, 1928.
Pearl Harbor and wms attached to sub
ceptured on Corregidor while n.t'hmheddzo -
District on May 6th or 9th, 1

Q. At what places were you held
dates? i

I m_helr.l at the 92nd Garag



Kyushu, Japan. I then went to the Umedo Bunsho Prisoner

F g of Var
at Oseka end was there from Thenksgiving Dey 1842 until lay 194505:?
wes at the Prisoner of !

War Camp Tsuruga from May 1545 until S
1945 when liberated. ol

Are you femiliar with the circumstances of the beating of a fellaw
prisoner of war by the name of Crocker at Tsuruga 1'-"1:-1su3ncar' of War Camp?
L. Yes, Chief Boatswain's liate Crocker was beaten at Tsuruga PW Cemp by

a Jepanese guard niclmamed "The Emperor", in July 1945,

Qe Till you state what you know of your own knowledge concerning the

beating of Crocker by the Japanese guard nicknemed "The Emperor™?
A. I saw Crocker being brought into the shack by two fellow prisoners whose
nemes I don't remember, after he had been beaten. I asked one of the °
Americans what had happened. He told me that "The Emperor" had just
got through beating Crocker with a club for no reascn at all. This

happened right after en air raid and Crocker was still graggy from the
beating when I saw him.

‘ Ge Will you describe in more detail the physical condition of Crocker when
i you saw him after the beating which you heard from your fellow

Americans wes given Crocker by the Japanese guard niclmamed "The 0
! Emperor"?

A. Crocker was bleeding from the head and face when he came into the shack
and I saw that he was still groggy. You could talk to him. I asked

him what the score was and Crocker told me that "The Emperor" had beat
him up.

Qs That is the Japenese name of the guard nicknamed "The Emperor"?

_A. "Tsuda San". (Phonetic)

5 Q. Till you describe Tsuda nicknemed "The Emperor"?

4. He was sbout five feet, six inches tall; weighed between one hundred
and fifty and one hundred and sixty pounds; well built; wore glasses;
about twenty-eight years of age. He acted so cocky that everyone
called him "The Emperor". He was the muscle man at the camp.

Q. Did "The Emperor" beat you or other priscners on other occasions?

| ' A. He didn't give me a real working over, but he slapped me a couple of
‘ | times. He did beat up other prisoners.

Q. Did you witness the Japenese guerd nicknamed "The Emperor" beat up
& other prisoners?

he Yes.

Qe Will you state the c:'l.rcumstancasl of these beatings and tell what you
witnessed?

A. I saw "The Emperor" beat up three United States Army men one aftermoon.
I mean he gave them & real working over for something they did on the
jobs TVhet it was, I don't know. He struck them with his fist and
he took a coal shovel to beat them with that for a while, and when
they were down on the deck, he sts.rted kicking them. IHe was also
assisted by e guard nicknemed "The Sadist". "The Emperor" and “‘!:hy

Sedist" relieved each other in beating thess three men.

! Q. Vhat wes the physical effect on these three men whose names yo
recall as & result of this latter beating you have just
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. hundred pounds; was

™. 1 men w La l-ar - s 1
These three men were taken to the sick bay by Master Sergeant Jo}
£+ Grogory for treatment, Bt

There was another uard

3 T v ther smal] Japanese g

N0 wore glasses and hed buck teeth who helped " o
r F

who wo The Sadigtm
The Emperor" beat these three men, but I doptt remember th e
of this smal] Japanese guard, . o

11l you desecribe +i
recall?

ne small Japanesg guard whose nape you dontt

He was in s late
a Camp,

Wwore glasses, and had buck teeth.,
ZHe was a reguler guard at the Tsurug

Will you describe or $thezyise identify
"The Sadist"? o

the Japanese guard niclmamad

ST
He was about five feet, three inches tall™ d not use his lept
8rm as he had been wounded; was about thirty-thri thirty-four
Years.of age; weighed about one hundred and thirty poun

Can you supply the names of any witnesses of the above described

beating of Crocker or of the beating of the three tnnemed Americans
referred to above?

I know only their last names. They are Binko, Marine Private; and
W. Watts, Marine Private, and, I believe, Dean Beavers who is now
at the Newport Torpedo Station, Newport, Rhode Island, witnessed
the beating; also Chief Shipfitter Lewis Hesh, Great Lakes Naval
Stetion; Emil Levira, Chiesf Quartermaster, U. S. lavy; Philip Krebs,
formerly Torpedeman, 125 Brook Road, Quincy, Massachusetts, Regard-
ing the beating of the three 4merican prisomers, the following were
witnesses: laster Sergeant John P. Gregory; Dr. Well; Dr. Campbell;
Staff Sergeant Willer; Ingrem, I don't know his first name,
Signalman, United States Havy. There were many others whose names

I don't recall,

described 'be.‘l'.ings o

cr ed?

Commanding Cfficer's niclmeme was "The Pig". I don't lmow hiw
t € TNEme.

d¥garibe or otherwise identify the Japanese Camp Commender
whose niclnemBiges "The Pig" mentioned above?

He stood ebout five ik, six inches tall; weighed close to two

forties; and spoke English when he wanted to.

¥ho was the American Cemp Cor

geor who was at Tsurugs at the time of
the above-described incidents? g

Zemo Tarnowski,

Weas there an allied senior officer at the timk

Tas any protest mads as the result of the beating of CroclH¥
‘the beating of the three Americens whose names you don't kno
described abova?




/‘ f

&« Is there anything else You
discussed above?

A. To.

0seph Per .
Commonwealth of Messachusetts )
ss
County of Suffolk g

I, Joseph Perry, dJr., of lawful a i

s £9, being dul
that I have read the 1 i : r:l.p:im oi mofltan b
all answers contaj ol
belief.

Joseph

;«J _ Subscribed and sworn to before me thig . day of &C‘»T-z._\ 1946, *

¥V 30m0 P. yommmra
Major, cMP %

I

Summary Court
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I, Edward T. Howard, Special Agent, Counter Intelligence Corps, certify

thet Joseph Perry, Jr., CTH, U.5.N., 201-37-03, personally appeared
before me on 2 October 1946, and testified concerning war crimes; and
thet the foregoing is an accurate trenseription of the answers given

by him to the several questions set forth.

Special M“l’ i

Date: Fo et s 796 108th CIC D

‘ Place: Boston, lassechusetts
|
|
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In the matter of the beating of Joseph * Perpetuation of Testimony of

D. Malva by a Japenese Guard nick- = Joseph Perry, Jr., CTM, U.S.N.
nemed "The Sadist"™ at Tsuruge Prisoner *  201-37-03. !
of War Camp in May 1945 *

oo ok e ok kokojeokolok ok ok ek
Taken ats Boston, Massachusetts
Dates 2 Qotober 1946

Edward T. Howard, Special Agent
Counter Intelligence Corps
108th CIC Detachment

In the Presence of;

Reporters Leonora V. Buckley
Civilian Employee
108th CIC Detechment

Edward T. Howard, Special Agent
Counter Intelligence Corps
108th CIC Detachment

Questions by:

o sk e R R Sk R R o

The witness was duly sworn.
Q. State your name, rank and serial number, and permanent home address.

A. Joseph Perry, Jr., CIM, United States Navy, Number 201-37-03; my
pormapent home address is 103 Congress Street, Lowell, Magsachusetis.

Q. When and where were you born?
Ae At Lowell, Massachusetts, on September 8, 1907.
Q. Have you recently returned to the United States from overseas?

A. Yes, I returned to the United States in November 1945, arriving
at Oakland, California, from Japan.

Qs Were you & prisoner of war?
A. Yes of the Japanese.

Qe Will you give your Naval background leading up to your capture by the
Japanese?

A. I joined the Newy July 12, 1928. 1In 1940 I went to Manila from
Pearl Harbor and was attached to the sultmarine Sea Wolf. I was
captured on Corregidor while attached to the gixtesnth laval Dis-
trict on May 6th or 9th, 1942.

Q. At what places were you held a prisomer and state the approximate
dates?

Y

v

iy
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A+ I was held at the 92nd gara e Area
w?.s in the Philippine Islangs at c;bi::::.&idosémfogoth;” e
five months; then went to Japan on the Ra.ga;:n MauE:u &;Ld i el
z[; _j\f.;;rKgushu, Japan, I then went to the Umede Bunsho P:?.d’d &
amp at Osaka, Japan, and was there from Thanks ﬁsonar
1942 until May 1945. I wasat the Prisoner of War ¢ gkl
from May 1945 until September 1945 when liberated, Bt

Q. Are you familiar with the circumstances o

D. Malva at the Tsuruga Prisoner of War C
May 19457

f the beuting of Joseph
amp, Tsuruga, Japen, in

Ae Yes, I am familiar with the ciroumstances of th

I didn't witness the beating myself., G e

Qe Will you state what you know of your own knowled, i
beating of Joseph Malva at Tsuruga, Japan, in mgo].;;g:emng =

Ae T saw Malva after he was beaten up by "The Sedist™ and the ri
right
side of Malva's face was black and blue and his eye was 'bloc:;;‘:.ct.

He looked pretty bad and wore colored glasses for a weelk
beating on account of his eyes. i

Qe Did you see Malva directly after he was beaten by the Jap guard
nicknemed "The Sadist"?

A. Yes.

Qe Where were you and where was Malva at the time you saw him after
the beating?

A. He was going into the sick bay for treatment and I was taking a
shower «

Q. Did Malwa tell you about the beating which he received from the
Jap nicknamed "The Sadist™?

A. He didn't 1l me about it at that time but he told me about it
laters

Qe That did Malva tell you regarnding the beating which he received
from the Jap guard nicknemed "The Sadist™, as mentioned above?

A. Malva told me that it was the worst beating that he had ever takem.
He didn't tell me why he was beaten, but he did tell me that he was
beaten by "The Sadist".

Qe Do you know the Japanese name of the guard nicknamed "The Sadist"?

Ae TNoe.
Q. Describe or otherwise identify the Jap guard nicknamed "The Sadi ",

4. He was about five feet, three inches tall; could not use his left
arm as he had been wounded; was about thirty-three or thirty-four
years of age; weighed about one hundred and thirty pounds; and was
a muscle men at the camp. :

Qs Will you state the names of any fellow prisoners who !:itllatt‘d.'_
beating of Malva on this ocoasion?

There was one other prisoner who was present when Malva was
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but T don't know his name. ;

v . ® reason th p
'fn.tnesses was the fact that "The Sadist" 2:35?81:’ e
into a room to beat them ups Y T

Qe Do you know whether or not any Jepane
]
"The Sadist"™ when lalva was bea'benlj as ge::ie b oo

ibed above?

A+ No.

Qe What was the Jap guard's,

nicknamed "The Sadist"
among you prisoners?

reputation

A. His reputation was bad. He was noted for beating up th
i e men
without reason. mis hobby was to beat the pri:oiers on one side
of the face until the man bled, and he did this to every man
that he beat up that I kmow of.

Qe Can you recall the nemes of other Prisoners beside Malva who
were beaten up by the Jap guard niclmamed "The Sadist"?

A. Yes., One other man that I remember was named Tramposh (phonstic)
who was a Private in the United States Marine Corps. He acted
as one of Captain Nell's medical assistants,

Qs TWho is Captain Nell?

A. Ceptain Nell was a doctor in the Medical Corps, United States
Army; he was the prisoners! doctor at the cemp.

Qe Cen you supply the names of any fellow prisoners who can give
further information on these bea.t_:ings?

A. Joe Voyer, Lowell, Massachusetis; Shaley (phonetic), both were
Army men; a man named Murphy from Brooklyn, New York; Zeme '
Ternowskl, Chief Aerographer, stationed somewhere in Cleveland,
Ohio, &t an air base. I think his home was in Elyria, Ohio;
Philip Krebs, formerly Torpedaman, 123 Brook Road, Quincy; and

Dean Beavers who is now at the Naval Torpedo Station at Newport,
Fhode Island.

Qe Who was the Japanese Commandant of the Camp at the time these
beatings occurred?

A. "The Pig".

Qe Do you know the Japsnese name of the Commandant nicknamed "The
Pig"?

A. Toe
Qe Will you describe "The Pig™?
B lose to two
A. He stood about five feet, six inches tall;weighed c.
hundred pounds; was in the forties; and spoke English when he
wanted to.

Q. Who was the Cormanding Officer of the prisoners at the time of ‘
these beatings? -

A. Tarnowski.

Qe Weas any protest made as the result of the beating of Malva or
the others whose names you don't recall?




— E

As I don't know.

Qe Is there enything else you wish to state regarding thig incident?

A. To.

seph Per

» .

Comnomwealth of Massachusetts )

) ss
County of Suffolk )

T gose?h Perry, Jre, of lawful 8ge, being duly sworn on oath, state
ttxi., I have reai&:he foregoing transeription of my interrogetion ang
al. enswers conteined therein are true to the best

belief. U B

Jofeph Perpy; Jre

Subscribed end sworn to before me this day of £~ 1048,
B2y Lt | 1046

AL P A

{/ d0mr P. McuAMARA
Major, CMP

Summeary Court

g E BT PTG o

I, Edward T. Howard, Special Agent, Counter Intelligence Corps,
certify that Joseph Perry, Jr., CTH, U.S.N., 201-37-03, personally i
appeared before me on 2 October 1946, and testified concerning war ’
crimes; and that the foregoing is an accurate transeription of the

enswers given by him to the several gquestions set forth.

Place; ZBoston, Massachusetts Special Agent, CIC

Dete: F¢ L 17¥6 108th CIC Detachment
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PERPETUATION OF TESTIMONY OF
4’ LOUIS H. PORTER

(Formerly P.F.C. ASN 282203)
Oklahoms City) Oklahoma.

29 November, 1946

¥y name is Louls H, Porter, Sgt. TSMC, ¥y permsnent home
address is 1223 W, Logan St, ;uthrie leahﬂma. T sm now 25 yesrs
0ld., T was formerly a privete Firat Class in the 4th regiment of
the United Ststes M=z=rine Corps, Seriesl Fo, 282203, having enlisted
2 Feburary, 1940, T went over sesa 12 ﬁctuber 1240 anéd returned
to the stestes 5 October, 1945, T reenliated in the United Ststes =
¥Verine Corps 16 Msrch, lﬂdﬁ . . "W i AT

I wgs caeptvred on Betsen, Phillppine Islsnds, © April 1942 ﬁgh'v
by a Jepsnese Infentry unit, name unknown to me. e e

I psrticipated ia the death msrch snd escaped at San Fernanc
Philippine Islsnds, and was receptured in September, 1942_. Was then
taken to Bilibld Pnspital in Monila, then %o Gahanahuan ﬂam_xé*ﬁyﬂjﬁ
camp, khamxk® in Febursry, 1943, then *o Nickols Pialﬁ: ~June
1943 to August, 1943, back to Gahanatusn then edis
Japen where I was put to work in s ship yard
the name, but the name of our prison camp
NMay of 1945 we were taken to a cnpper -1nE'
libersted in August, 1945, i Eraln:

'll- ; '_, ---

The camp Commander was not kn
camp commander of Osska prison
s Sergeant in charge of our camp whose 1
mental torture fien, but thnfunig*f  th
wes a medical man namaﬁ lntﬂ& g

I ssw many men bes mg
not letting the doctor hnva 5;
ed for the prisoners from
I wish to mention sre 4,_”

e
=

snd the other I cen't recsl his
These three !hrinﬂgiuh:?T“'
medicel Jspanese 'nulﬂ ve g

icine csbinet, Dur do cto
the Jep to open Ehn »1p§

Py Uy 5 o
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| L . T et
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CONFIDENTIAL

WAR DEPARTMENT
Judge Advocate Yeneral's Department

United States of America

FresERREEne

IN THE MATTER OF THE BEATING AND TORTURE)
OF PRIVATE COBB, PRIVATE DORSEY, S/SGT }
MeCURDY AND ONE UNIDENTIFIED PRISOMER nri
VWIAR AT TSURUGA SUB CAMP, OSAKA, JAPAN, ;
11 JULY 13245, ;
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CONFIBDENTT AL

Q: What is your neme, age, rank, serisl number and permanent address?

A: 1y name is fobert T. Rohmer, age 26, S/Sgt, ASN 7002672. My permanent address

1s Greenville, Mississippi.

E Q: On what dates were you inducted, sent oversess and returned from overseas? '

I-‘-;- A: I volunterred on 21 October 1939, wes sent overseas on 1 November 1941 l.nd. y
returned 25 September 1945,

b Q: Were you ever a prisoner of war of any of the Axis powers?

D A: JYes, of the Japanese, 5

1 Q: ©OState the organization with which you were serving at the time of ]'m
end when, where and by whom you were taken into custody. i

= A: The 91st Bombardment Squadron (L), 27th Bombardment Group (L). I was taken

¢ ceptive by the Japenese on 9 Hpril 1942 at Batean.

: Q: Where were you kept and what were your movements
A: I wes held at Camp O'Domnnell from 19 april 1m 1:; 4
fumber One to 7 November 1942, in tranmsit ...‘tqn

Tenagawa Sub Camp at Osaka, Jeapan 'I:n 29 m

25 April 1945 and at Tsuruga Sub ﬂ!ﬂp. ﬂlllh.

o ]

Q: Were you an eye-witness to any 11155&1 cor _
commission on the part of Japanese mﬁmh
death or serious injury of any %rim nat

Mo e =

Describe in detail the conduct -hiﬁ: m

lars as to the nature thereof, ﬁa m "
of the accused.
At Tsuruga Sub Cemp, Osaka,
Private Dorsey and 5/Sgt ) |

mlm'tm.m“
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and went in one at a time and "Elmer" decided the "case" egainst ug\md th
e

punishment. These other Japs met us at the door and began administering the

punishment, which consisted of standing at attention and beirg beaten by

these four men until he passed out, being revived by a bucket of cold water
and being beaten egain to insensibility. I saw Cobb, MeCurdy and Dorsey hanm

during a period of about two hours, after which time "Elmer" u.ppenr-d on ’d:m::

across the buttocks with the shovel. He gave each man about 25 - ",
appeared to use &ll his effort in each blow.
Do you know the neme of or can you describe any diatugﬂ' 5

of the commanding officer of the cemp?

not know his name, ‘ z
Do you heve, or know the location ﬁf;; ﬁf’
graphs, relating to this innidmt?-.'- _'

No.

incident? | e

No.
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For the 7AR CRIMES OFFICE DY ©7 tary of |
Judge .dvocate General's Department - Var Department
-
United Stztes of America
S R T s S S

In the matter of Sergeant Cornelius C. ;. "E‘l'j.-‘-"l.i. tion of Testimony of
Gz=llegos, Private Ru:mlph David znd . ..urncrr :

. D'ﬁ"l_._.l..d s MLertEEn,
Sergeant David J. MacCurdy being sev rgf * ' ASN J_j,[_,';rg; 1L -
beaten and mistreat ted in July 1945 at the =

Prisoner of 'Jar Camp in Tsuruga, Japan. L

e L e T T e o TR Sy i i Ty s

Taken at: 1141 Chestnut Street, Darby, Pa. i

e
Date: 12 April 1946 ﬁ~
In the Presence of: Joseph C. Dernetz, Specizl .gent, Counter Intelligm

L-nrpa, Third Service Command

Reperter: Doris Wadsworth, Stenographer, Ph:lade],pua ’!ﬂi""‘*
Office, Counter Intel]_igﬂni:e Corps, Third 3
Comm=nd

Suestions by: Joseph C. Dernetz o

Q. State your name, rank, serial number, and permenent hﬂ}

A. My name is Donald A. Hobertson, Corporal, ASN 333'?
address is 1141 Chestnut Street, Darby, Pa.

Q. State the date and piace of your birth, ynu:l'f €
occupation prior t¢c entering the .lr_m;. : __“L"*

A. I wos born 17 Jznuary 1919 in Philadelphia

Q. Tiers you a Friscner of War?
A. Yes. |
Q. Have you recently been rul:tlﬂlllt.f i
A. Yes. T arrived at the port %
Q. A4t whet places were you m
A. On 6 May 1942, T was captn
gi?mwm ""?f";""*
Manila, where we :ﬁmm H., a
destined for Japan. e ﬁ,

days. I estimate gﬁ-
Mln 1#?&#

'
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Qs State what you heard regarding the beating and mistreatment of Sergeant Cornelius
C. Gallsgos, Private Rudolph Devid, end Sergeant David J. MacCurdy at Tsuruga
Prisoner of War Camp in July of 19495.

A. We were out on a work detail on the docks at Tsuruga in July of 1945. I was
with Detail No. 1 at that time, which had been separated intoc three groups of
fifteen men each. The crew that Gallegos, David, and MacCurdy were in was
assigned to the task of lcading Iose soy beans into a gondola cer from the
docks. The beans had to be hauled about seventy-five yards from where they
had spilled or the docks out of broken sacks, to the gondola car. The beans
were carried in open strew sacks on their shoulders.

The Japanese civilien in charge of the work detail reported the whole crew
because the car was not filled in the first work period (two hours). The

car was very large, holding epproximately eighteen tors. After this crew had
finished their dinmer at noon, they were called over to the office wheres the
whole crew was beaten. I do not know what weapons were used for the beating,
but the Japanese probably used everything they could lay their hands on.

After the beatings were ministered to the crew, Gallegos, David, and MacCurdy
could not go back to work in the afternoon because of their condition. All
three of the men's faces were bloody and swollen. The faces of the other
men of this crew of fifteen were also swollen, but not quite so bad. When i
the Japsnese found that Gallegos, David, and MascCurdy did not report for I'u::'k R
in the afternoon, they forced the three men to kneel in the front of the =
guerdhouse all afterncon from about 1300 to 1¥30. During this time, 'Ehjz :
not given any medical treatmeat, of allowed to wash their faces, or !11
te talk to other prisoners. It was not until they were released fter 1
that they were able to wash up and go to the hulpi‘hail. fnr nt.

I did not see the crew beaten up. I did see Gn.llagah,
meeling in front of the guardhm, however, and sew that the
swollen and lac=rated. I also saw other members of th s crew
faces after the beating. I know that Gallegos, Ih:d.ﬂ. x ._'
eble to report for work the next day. One of Hn ﬂ

whe also witnessed the incident wes a sa:gmh Lam

Q- VWho was respomsible for this incident? ._._3._:5**_"-"“

A. I do not remember the nawe of the Japanese c
called him "Smiling Jack™, however, ﬂtlﬂ |
the administration of the camp. E!” :
company for which the beans were
transportation company. "Smiling J
not wear glesses, and had his head lhtnn.
smile. It was told to me that "Smiling J
dey for their beating. Except for this in ide
men fairly well and it was the npuﬁ.ﬂ

; had he known the men would have been
reported the priscners. o mE ‘i"

The Japanese Camp Commander a+t 'Hntw
I do not mow his neme, but he is approximate
his head was shaven; he ﬁdintmrglumg
front; end he was extremely fat. IIHH.
acticns of all the -ununﬁnrhig

e I

e

I heard that the Jl.panﬂan mﬁr.
Was approximately 5'7" tall; 1
cn the sides; and nn'l'.
sharp featured; and a

e gy i

“‘1-” -‘l‘-hl:-n'lh-h“t ;

. L N
________
ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ
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State of: Pennsylvania )

U i

wes shaven; he wore glasses; and he had a glass

eye, although I
whether it was his I‘ight or left eye. » ug do not remember

The other guard, whom I heard beat the men, was Kamura, We called Kam n

Arm", because his right arm seemed to be péralyzed. The fingers on hi:riigﬁghher
hand were always spread open, and it did not seem that he conld close them,

It appeared that Kamura could hit the men ell day long with this crippled hand

of his without hurting it in any way. Kamura was 5'7" tall; weighed 135 pounds:
his head was shaven; and he did not wear glasses. i

This constitutes my full knowledge concerning this incident.

Do you have any further information or knowledge concerning War Crimes, other than

that which you have testified this date?
No.

Donald A. ;uhertsnn, Corporal, ASN 33075414

) ss
County of: Philadelphis )

I, Donald A. Robertson, of lawful age, being duly sworn on oath, state that

I have read the foregoing transeription of my interrogation and all answers con-
tained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

L one ARl

Donald 4. Robertson, Corporal, ASN 33075414
Subscribed and sworn to before me this /7  day of April 1946.

WILLIAM A. REYNOLDS, ILt., Inf.
Summary Court Officer

I, Joseph C, Dernetz, Special Agent, Counter Intelligence Corps, Third Service
Command, certify that on 12 April 1946, personally appeared before me, Donald A.
Robertson, Corporal, ASN 33075414, and gave the foregoing answers to the several
questions set forth; that after his testimony had been transcribed, the sald

r :
Plnan:éi} : - Jf) 2

S KLW 19+ b

oseph/C. Dernetz, Special Agent
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sta2td your fual nams and home address,

—e3ss L. Stewart, my home address is McEinnon, Wyomings, #nd at the
~resent time I em stetionsd at Corpus chriati, Tex=s, as & member of
‘.-je:ine Aviation Detachment, Ward Island.

-p..r-, long have you been in the United States Marine Corps?
I have served continucusly in Ibs Marine Corps since 19 Qctober LQ:-}S.-

what is your present rapk in the Merine Corps? e

L5}

waster Techmical Sergeants

+ war were you confined in any Japenese prison camp

f war
aﬂ“”“u 35{:5@:: 19i1 et Wake Islands Wesheld on Wake
il Mey 1942, Then taken $0 Zentsujl, Shikolkm Iﬂlﬂlﬂ’ . :
_‘.E'-lri-#: there until l? JENWEry l'EILB. nes taken O m
rslend end remained in the Tenagswe Prisoner of §&T ﬁ-’ﬂlliltlnﬁl

1943, Then taken to Umsda Priscper of §ar (emp arriving thexs |

19.3 where I remsined until 21 May 1945, at wmca time I wes

ken to Tsuruga Priscner of Wer Camp where T rem=zined until Hm

L
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bserve the conduct of Sgt. Hirocichi pno during this tims? .' :.-i |

Did you C©

":E" l- .*I |
R s L0 :"‘

.:-_tlﬁ- == .:J- t ]'D'UL ‘b:E’nndp F‘: ‘;: ‘ '._

Sergesent Biroichi Uno of the Imperisl Japanese Aray wes m ] *: |

s -
:: e of issuing supplies to the POWS, gl thouzh the au].-ynﬁ;
1551;&51'-‘ re of our rations, Sgt. UDno had au.thanﬁ m e
mards =t the Tsurugs Camp, and T observed him eXercisSing

ority over them every dsy of ihs three months 1 B]Eﬂ:
epd of the war. By the time T reached Tsurugs I was £
=i to understand Japenese wells ;e

the Tsuruge :-,_,:.'ge.* during the tims J was there. |e #Was &

-

At Tsuruge in or sbout June, 19,5, at about 5339 ;i.*na
sew a2 fellow BOW, Private First Class E.lﬂl’lﬂﬁh Cot
being beaten by one of the civilian prison @-ﬂ'ﬂﬂ!
under the supervision of Sgte. Hiroichi Unos w o
Cobb and Kimira watching them =né imura was ._ .
side of his face with the heel of his right iﬂﬂ.{, 4

- 1 "y
cobb £ell unconscious to the ground Two ar
¥imrs rubbed salt on the wounds in mb’h’lﬂ
him until he revived. Then Sgt. URO H.lﬂ
feet and Kimra would sfart beating him &

1 wes stending at the time with the ragta‘t
diszissal to our barrscks aftexr our ﬂﬂl‘*ﬂ |
beating Cobb for zbout half anhour ‘ha:tm'
anﬂtnenlhaﬂ.'bnguintnttmm Sg
on Cobb, ke only pulled him to his fee ar

a
=
-'.- *---"l-

5o other wmmaﬂﬁtmh@hbﬂ =

The next morning when I Bﬂﬂnhb,lgmlﬂ
face but only from his clothes and g al b
cut of 21l proporiion, both eyes were : "'_j_'f_" =
blue, as wasthe left side nt' .h!.ar ]

I heard Cobb ﬁﬁtﬂﬂ'ﬁﬂﬂ&tm
Comm=nding gfficer of ! rsu uruga Pr
ﬂtnlansmr salts N " ..'-'.L



inspection of our billets was held by Lt.
I heard that they found some charcoal burners and raw beans in another
section of the billets. All of the men in this section, about 50 in
mumber, were called out and I saw them stending at attention Just out-
side the barracks. I saw Sgt. Uno, Teudo, Ryunosuke Kimira, Ikeda,
Miyashita and all the other members of the camp staff except Lt. Namba and
Sergeant Major Taya fall upon the mem and commence beating them with
everything from bare hands to leather belts and shovels,

Namba and his camp staff,

The beating started at 9:30 in the morning and was still continuing
vhen the rest of us left to go to work about an hour later. When we
returned at midday for our lunch the men were still being beaten.

1 again saw them being beaten as I went back to work at one o'clock
and, although I was in the barracks betwean twelve and one, could

hear the beating continuing all that time and the sound of blows being
struck, When we returned from work at 6:30 in the evening the menm
were still being beaten by the same guards. I had to stay in my barracks
after returning from work at 6:30 until the next morning but I conld
hear the sound of the blows felling on the 50 prisoners until the beat-
ing finally ended at about nine o'clock p.m., our bedtime., I was about
50 feet from where the beating was going on outside our barracks, al-
though some of the POWs were nsarer and some were farther away from me,

Private First Class Cobb and Master Sergeant Gregory were in the group
of men who were being beaten.

About lst. Aug. 1945, I was coming out of one of the warehouses with
the rest of the work crew when I saw Sgt. Uno beating Cpl. Robert .
Fugate, Us S. Marine Corps, on the face with both fists, He continued
for about 5 minutes and then Sgte. Uno picked up a sword-shaped, cherry
wood club and beat Fugate all over his body with it. The beating with
the club kept up for about 15 Dinutess All this time I was on the docks,
golng to get railway cars for loading and pushing them back to the ware-
house with my erew. The beating still continued when I went back to the
warehouses I do mot kmow the canse. Later that day I saw Fugate and he
showed me the bruises on his arms and legs. His face was swollen and
discolored. Uno was only person beating Fugate on this occasion.

At evening muster, called "Tenko”, in the barracks at Teuruga, about
1lst July, 1945, although I am not sure of the date, at 8:30 P.M.,

Sgte Uno was in charge. Uno claimed he heard a POW talking in my
section. EHe ordered all of us, about 42 in number, to stand in one
particular part of the barracks, We wers closely crowded end in 4 or
S renks. He passed from Zen to man and struck each of us frem 5 to 10
times as hard as he could on our faces with his leather belt, which was
éboup 36" long, 2¢ wide, 1/g" thick, and made of cowhide. He doubled
1t wp to hit us. There were two Japanese army guards, privates, with
him, tut they did not take part in this beating, he was the only one.

barracks. Sgt. Uno said, "you are trying to set the barracks on fire®,
end hit him about 15 times with his right fist all over his face., He
split the sailor's 1ip and bloodied his nose. He did not knock the
saller down. I cannot Temember the sailor's name,




it e ol

0n meny occasions during the 3 months I spent at Tsuruga, I saw Sgt.
Uno striking POWs with his fists, leether belt and clubss :He dig
this so many times, alone and in conjunction with other Japanese
guerds, military and civilians, that I cannot Temember each one of
these incidents separately. I am sure that during this period I
Sgte Uno beating, slapping amd clubbing POWs at least 100 times., 5g¢,
Uno had authority over the civilian guerds at the camp and mnzny times
in his presence these guards struck, beat and clubbed POWs, dut he
never stopped them and most of the times Joined them in their essanlte,

Baw

On two ocecasions, the last time on 13 December, 1945, I inter-
viewed the Hiroichi Uno who is confined at Sugamo Prison, Tokyo. I
recognise him as the person referred to by that name in thig affidavit,

I recognise the side and fromt view photograph, attached hereto
as Exhibit A, as the photograrh of Hireichi Uno, whose conduct is
described herein.

e Lt
7 Jesse L. Stewart

" Master Technical Sergeant
United States Marine Corps.

gubscﬂbed and sworn to befors me this
237 day of Devember;—1948; at Tokyo, Japan.

l‘_n.-m.-_-\_? (9¢7
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MASTER TECHNICAL | ART, U.5.M.C,

dtate your fuil name and home addreza,
Jesse L., Stewart, iy home address is MeKinnon, wyoming, snd at the

present time I am stationed at Corpus Christi, yexss, as a member of
Marine Aviation Detachment, vard Ieland,

How long have you been in the United States Marine Corps?
I have served continuously in the Marine Corps since 19 october 1936,

What is your present rank in the Marine corps?
Master Tecimical Sergeant,

nmth-;astmmyuumnfmnwnmnpﬂmm
ag a prisoner of wary

Yes., Captured 23rd necember 194l at wake Island, washeld on maks
Islend until May 1942, Thlhmhmm,ﬂ.. Shikoku Island,
Jepan, Hemained there until 17 Jenuary 1943, 728 taken to Tanagawa,
mm:mmuummnumm—m-mnd:u“m
May 21, 1943. rh-nmt-mud-mlmurrn-mmm-




imspection of our billets was held by Lt. Namba and his camp staff.

I heard that they found some charcoal durners and rav beans in another
section of the bdlllets. All of the men in this section, about 50 in
mumber, were called out and I saw them standing at attention Just ous-
side the barracks. 1 saw Sgt. Uno, Teudo, Ryumosuke Kimarse, Ikeda,
Miyashita and all the other members of the camp staff except Lt. Namba and
Sergeant Major Taye fall upon the mea and commence besting them with
everything from bDare hands to leather belts and shovels.

The beating sterted at 9:30 in the morning and was still continuing

when the rest of us left to go to work about an hour later. When we
returned at midday for our lunch the men wers still being bdesten.

I again sav them being bYeaten as I weat back to work at one o'gcloeck

end, although I was in the darracks detween twelve and ome, could

hear the besting contimuing all that time and the sound of blows

struck. Whea we returned from work at 6:30 in the evening the men

were still being beaten by the seme guards. I had to stay in my Darracks
after returning from work at 6:20 until the next morning ®ut I could

hear the sound of the dlows falling on the 50 prisoners uatil the deat-
ing finally ended at sbout nime o'eclock p.m., our dedtime. I was about
S0 feet from vhere the besting was going om outside our barracks, al-
though some of the FOWe were nearer and some were farther away from ms.
Frivate Firet Class Cobd and Master Sergeant Gregory were in the
of men wheo were bdeing beaten.

L

About lst. Aug. 1945, I was coming out of
the rest of the work crew whem I
M‘.. U. S« Marine Co

3

for about 5 miamutes and thea

wood elud snd best Fugate all

the clud kept up for about 15

going to get reilway cars for

house with my erew. The beating

wvarshouse. I do not kmow the cause.

showed me the bdruises oa his arms and

discolored. Uno was only persom beating
evenlng “Tenko®, in
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On many occasions during the 3 moaths I epent
Uno striking POWe %ith his fiets, leather
this 50 meny times, alome and in comjuncti
guards, military and eivilians, that I

these incidents separately. I am sure that

Sgt. Uno heating, slapping smd clubbing FOWs -
Une had suthority over the eivilian guards

in hies presence these guards strugk, deat

at
end

On two occasions, the last time on
vieved the Hirolichi Uno who is confined

recognise him as the pereon referred to

I recognise the side and fromt view

as Exhidit A, as the photograph of Hiroichi Ums, whose
deserided herein. -



LEGAL SECTION, SCAP,
PROSECUTION DIVISION

o Jamuary 1946
AFFIDAVIT

I, Byunosuke (Riyunosuke, Eyonosuke) Kimura, having affirmed thet

I will speck the truth conscientiously, adding nothing and concealing

nothing whatsoever, testify as follows in responee to questiones by

2nd Lt, Paul K. Von Bergen:

Q-
A.

r

P

Describe yourself, your phyeical characteristics, and your background?
I am 32 years of age, five feet four inches in height, weigh 54
kilograms, do not wear glasses, have no gold teeth.

I was in the Japanese Imperial Army from 4 May 1939 until

17 July 1942, when I was discharged for physical reasons, having
been wounded at Canton. I cannot 1lift my left arm beyond shoulder
level, but the right arm was not ingured, and gives me no trouble,

I then went to work at the Sumitome factory in the Wakayama
Prefecture until 20 November 1942, when I began working at the Osaks <
Prisoner of War Camps Headquarters, or main branch, and one weck later =
I was traneferred to the Tenagawa Prisoner of War Camp as & guard and *
also to do administr=tion work, I left there in November 1943
when I was sent to the Wakayama Prisoner of War Camp rumber 14, working
with supplies and provisions there, In July 1944 I went back te
Prisoner of War Camp in supply under Sergeant !oknicb&g:lha, where |

I remained until April 1945, when I went to the ¥ soner of :_@ i
War Camp, and from there 1 was transferred to the T Prisoner of __\(~°
¥War Camp in May 1945, where I remained until the end of the war. : @‘5

; ‘.l'ﬁ_lﬁr

Who were the camp commanders, and for what petiod of times, at these u;_-_-?
prisoner of war campeg above mentioned? e
At the Tanagawa Prisoner of War Camp, Capt. Ikuhel Kanada wae camp
commander from December 1942 until Janaury 1943, end he was followed by
2nd Lt. Toghitaro Habe until March 1943, or about that time, and he

was relieved by 2ad Lt. Kosaku Hagama, who in September 1943 was. .- S
replaced by 2nd Lt. Taijiro Kuranishi, who commanded until July 194%,
and who was succeeded by 2nd Lt. Shiee=i Naka, who was this llll'- P
commander of th}_! cemp that I know about, - e

Mlﬁ:'llt!mMnmnrﬂmmmm_ DI
was 2nd Lt, Motoo . nmm—wg
h:ui-umﬁ-n—ﬂﬂuﬁlhl*_m_1 &
Eurenishi who had been at the Tanagawa camp. ' L

discipline in the prisoner of war camps
puniehments were usually incurred for shirking work,
for violation of camm rales.

Hove you ever seen any beatings at these camps where you s, AR
80, describe th-! 5 ;: ' 2 .'-' t-‘.:'

e
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Yes, 1 have seen beatings at all prisoner of war camps above mentioned,
Sometimes this was cdone by hitting with the hand, and sometimes by
sticks or clubs. The Tobishima Company gnards at the maval dry dock
projectes at Tanagewa cn which the Prisonere of War of the Tenagawa
Prisoner of War Camp worked, carried clubs, and used these clubs on

priscners of war. I have seen this. ZThe Tanagaws Prisoner of Wer
Camp guards carried rifles,

Do you remember & Private 5, L. Tyler, an American Prisoner of ¥War

at the Tensgawa Prisoner of War Camp? If so, descride what you remesber
about him.

Yes. In 1943, Tyler had escaped the confines of the camp, This took
place perhaps in Septeamber, but I'm not sure, Taijire Inrsnishi had
just taken over from Koszku Hazema 2s the camp commender, I'= no® murs
whether Haramg had left at the tige of this incident or not, however.

From other priesoners of war 1 learned that Tyler wee i1l ané men-
t21ly unsound. ITyler had gome about eizht kilometers away, assked for
e mezl at a Jap house, said that he wes a German wanting to gzo to
Eobe, and be wes there epprehended. 2wo or three days after this night
when ¥yler had bcen apprehended, Kurenishi and I went back

farm house to give them a zift, and 1 ot the story from thi
couple and Eursnishi then,

-8
L

When I went to work the morning following the apprebension £
Tyler, Tyler was in the guaré house. ¥wo days later Toyzmes and Dr, Sk

Fosz tock Tyler teo the Usskn hesdquarters, or started out for there.

out s

The day after being spprehended, I saw Tyler im his cell, He
locked i1l, Two houre before I went home that might I pessed
the guefdihcuse, and Tyler asked m= then for s cligarette.

' s

= i

H-ve you heve ever perscmally hit or beaten American or Allied Frisoners
of Warl 5

Yes.

Describe how you kit or beat them.
I elweye used =y open hamd, 1 mever

;
%
;

Do you remeamber a Priscnmer of War named C.
Pricscner of War Campl? If so dld
Yes. I best him with wy

4
1
g
B
i

didn't tell me to hit
criticises your conéuet im relatiom te
tells you that a2 Frisomer of War hes beea

that you will punish that Prigoner of War by hittisg
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at the Tanagawa Priconer of War Camp?

I don't remember hitting Garrison, since I don't remember the name.
But I did beat one prisoner of war there for stealing clgarettes,
This wee in 1945. 1 hit him eix or seven times., Uno was also preszent

at this time. * remember that this prisoner's feace was red when I
finished from my striking hinm.

How often and how many times did you hit American or Allied Prisoners
of War?

At Teurugs Prisoner of War Camp 1 beat 12 to 15 prisoners of war, but
only about 10 prisonere of war at Tanagawa Prigoner of War Camp. I
was given no orders to co beat prisoners of war, tut such orders

are not necessary or usual in the.Japanese Army. I did hit two or

three prisoners of war in front of Namba and two or three prisconers
of war in front of Xuranighi.

Did other Japanese guards and prisoner of war camp personnel use
sticks?

Some carried sticks that they picked off the ground,

Degcribe your punishing of American and Allied Prisoners of War at
Tanagawa Prisoner of War Camp.

I hit 10 prisoners of war by my open hand. The only Japanese who nsed
his fist wzs Yoshichi Takagi, the interpreter, One Prisoner of ¥War,

1 recall, 4id bleed about the fzce after 1 hit him six or times.
Iz several caeds, these prisoners of war would have swollen bloody
faces after I had finished hitting them., Because I have then
with =y rizht ara, 1 usnally hit thea mostly on the l=ft of
faces. 1 remember one case of & prisoner of war having a eye
after I hit him. I don't remember the names of most of the 3
of war that I hit.

el

:

Describe your punishing of American and Allied Prisoners of War at .;
Tsuruga Prisoner of War Camp. oK
In May 1945 about 48 priscners of war were lined up and hit by Unme,

20t by me. The most that I ever lined wp and hit there wers 10 mem
at one time. Sy

P

-

- ‘ e
. it ‘ A :
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Did you be=t any prisoners of war at Waksyszme Prisoner of War
141

[ b Doy ..'.. X .l-.._-.
Yes, three priconers of war. I hit them hard, hitting e.ch

eight or nine times.
¥When you hit or beat the Priscners of Wer of which you have
bard, in all cases, did you hit them?

I 2it them with 2l)] my might with my open hand, I hit them

well in beck of me. If I should be punishing one Priscmer of
would hit him 2t least seven or eight times, but if I
few up, I would hit each of them fewer times, usually.

Did you recall any other Japanese Prisoner of War Camp personnel
beating prisoners of war?! If so, describe the situationms.
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At Tsuruga Prisoner of War Camp I sew Uno, Teuds, and Kashiwagi
all beat prisoners of war. At both camps after these beatings the men
had swollen fsces. if one man is individually punished he would be
struck five or moretimes, but if the prisoners of war were lined up,

they might not be hit that many times. Uno did most of the lining up
of prisoners of war and hitting them, Thig I gaw,

Did the Prisoner of War camp commendery order or witnese any of the
beati.nfa th=t you have mentioned? ' »
Yes. szw Lieutenant Eogaku Hazeme and X Taijiro H‘nﬂ.}ﬂ mﬁ'—
witness a2 beatine. Mo camp commander ever reprimandsd any of us fnfﬁ’

=
beating prisoners of war but such beatinge of prisoners of war were
expected of us,

Describe the living conditions at the Tenagawa snd the Teurmgs

Prisoner of War Camps.

At Tanagawa the quarters were poorly conestructed, At times the

walls ccllapsed since they were very hhin, made of s=nd and cement,
and the slightest impact_would break such walls. The latrines were
not sanitary or clean. It waen't rossible for the prisoners of war to
keep the latrines clean, since there was no cleaning equipment. The
food didn't agree with the prisoners of war and they hed stomach trouble.
The prisoners of war did not live as well as the Japenese. There were
insufficient mediczl np:pl&nl for the of wer, but there were
adequate supplies for the “a panese. Cross supplies came in
regularly and often. Ceptain Galbreath, an American Prisoner of War,
gave us Jepanese camp pergonnel chocolate, cigarettes, and tobacce from
the Bed Cross packages and aleo mediczl supplies from the Bed Cross.

That is how we hapvened to have these Bed Cross supplies. These %
conditions herein described ae of Tcnagawe Prisoner of War Camp were Sai
true at all times under all camp commanders while I wzs there, ‘;é

At Teuruge Prisoner of Wer Camp the wyuarters had low ceilings, j

but the floors and walls were of wood, the Tensgawa gquarters haviag &
dirt floors. The latrine facilities were very poor and unsenitary =t
Teurugs,

e g G
Did you witness any examples of collective punishment for Wﬂ?f
acts of priesoners of war? JoarE S
Yes. At Tancgawa Prisoner of War Camp, = Prisoner of War stols soy =
beane, and for this offense all the prisoners of war were m*
setanding them at attention and they were made to count off several =

T

=

timee. 1 saw this. .
Did the priscners of war at these campe have to salutel If ol g
did they have to so salutel T G
At Tanazawa, Wakayema, and Teurugs Prisoner of ¥zr Co=ps, all prasonss
of wor enlisted men had to salute all Japanese persomnel, 2
rank or whether military or civiliens on =11 occasions, Wiiif PSSt
of war commissioned officers had to szlute all Jepanese OIZiGEEE
regardlese of their rank, '

¥hat type of work did the prisoners of war do¥
At Tanezewa Prisoner of War Camp, the prisoners of war

naval dry dock which was being constructed by the H_ ah
to it was a naval warship factory. The place was
of war were working there, but 1 did not see -
prisoners of war worked on this dry dock the S

camp was in existence until it no longer a prisoner oI WEE

was
i
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Q- At Tanagawa Prigoner of War Camp, did the Tobighima Company have
any control over the prisoners of war?
A. No, the prisoners of war merely worked for thep but they were always

under the control and jurisdiction of the Prisoner of War Camp
Commander,

Have you anything to add to this statement?
I have not,.

re

1946 in Tokyo.

read to me in the Japanese language and u 15;4?;

transcription of my interrogation, and that éﬁ;%;1? ""‘

-
=

therein, consisting of five pages, were g}:ﬂi;f

-; to the best of my knowledge and belief.
= £
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